
 

         For more information on these agenda items, please visit our website at www.washingtonterracecity.com 
              
 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons who have need of special accommodation should contact the City Recorder at 
801-395-8283. 

                                                   CERTIFICATE OF POSTING 
The undersigned, duly appointed City Recorder, does hereby certify that the above notice and agenda was posted in three public places within the City 
of Washington Terrace City limits and sent to the Standard Examiner at least 24 hours prior to the meeting. Amy Rodriguez, City Recorder. 

 
 

Regular City Council Meeting 
Tuesday, June 21, 2016 

City Hall Council Chambers 
5249 South 400 East, Washington Terrace City 

801-393-8681  
www.washingtonterracecity.com 

 
 
1. WORK SESSION                                             5:00 p.m. 
     PRESENTATION: ADVANCED METERING INFORMATION SYSTEM (AMI) 
      Topics to include, but not limited to: Discussion of possible postponement of the AMI meter reading system.  
         
2.     ROLL CALL                                                  6:00 p.m. 
 
3.     PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
4.     WELCOME 
 
5.     CONSENT ITEMS 
 

5.1  APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Any point of order or issue regarding items on the Agenda or the order of the agenda need to be addressed here prior 
to the approval of the agenda. 
  

       5.2  APPROVAL OF JUNE 7, 2016, MINUTES 
 
6.     SPECIAL ORDER 
      Special orders will proceed as follows: Chair introduction of item, staff/applicant presentation, questions 
        By Council, Chair opens public hearing, citizen input; Chair closes public hearing, then Council final 
        Discussion.  
 
       6.1  PUBLIC HEARING: ENTERPRISE FUND TRANSFER 

To transfer up to all fees for each enterprise utility fund for any municipal owned or operated facility so such 
fees remain in the General Fund. 
 

        6.2  PUBLIC HEARING: TO HEAR COMMENT ON AMENDING THE FISCAL 
              YEAR 2016 BUDGET 

A final budget amendment for the Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2016 necessary in closing out the year.  
 

7.     CITIZEN COMMENTS 



 

         For more information on these agenda items, please visit our website at www.washingtonterracecity.com 
              
 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons who have need of special accommodation should contact the City Recorder at 
801-395-8283. 

                                                   CERTIFICATE OF POSTING 
The undersigned, duly appointed City Recorder, does hereby certify that the above notice and agenda was posted in three public places within the City 
of Washington Terrace City limits and sent to the Standard Examiner at least 24 hours prior to the meeting. Amy Rodriguez, City Recorder. 

This is an opportunity to address the Council regarding your concerns or ideas that are not on the agenda as part of a            
public hearing. Please limit your comments to no more than 3 minutes.          

 
8.     COUNCIL/STAFF RESPONSE AND CONSIDERATION TO CITIZEN 
       COMMENTS 

Council and staff will consider and address concerns and take appropriate measures to follow up on any comments 
made in the citizen comments item on the agenda.                    

 
9A.     NEW BUSINESS            
 
        9.1  MOTION/RESOLUTION 16-09: TO AMEND THE FISCAL YEAR 2016 BUDGET 

A final budget amendment for the Fiscal Year end June 30, 2016 necessary in closing out the year.  
                   
       9.2  MOTION/ RESOLUTION 16-10: TO ADOPT FY 2017 FINAL BUDGET, FEE  

SCHEDULE; AND ADOPT THE COUNTY AUDITOR’S CERTIFIED PROPERTY 
TAX RATE 

                Before June 22 of each year, the City Council is required to adopt a final budget for the ensuing fiscal year   
                and adopt a proposed or final property tax levy.  
 
 10.    MOTION: TO ADJOURN INTO AN RDA MEETING 
 

  
9B.     NEW BUSINESS  (Continued)    

 
  9.3  PRESENTATION/DISCUSSION: TERRACE DAY’S REVIEW 

       A review of the Terrace Days events that took place on June 11, 2016. 
 

         9.4  MOTION/RESOLUTION 16-12: TO APPROVE THE DEVELOPMENT  
            AGREEMENT WITH BEELEK MANAGEMENT, LLC. AND FIELDCREST  
            COMMUNITY, LLC. 
            A Development Agreement with the developers of the subdivision to be located at approximately 650 East  
                5700 South. 

 
          9.5  DISCUSSION/DIRECTION: REGARDING THE AMI SYSTEM AND IT SUPPORT 
            Direction from Council to be given regarding the possible delay of AMI implementation including future  
                IT support of the system.                 

 
      9.6  MOTION: TO ALLOW “PARENTS EMPOWERED/ COMMUNITIES THAT  
            CARE” TAILGATE WRAPS ON CITY VEHICLES 
            The Communities that Care Program has joined with the Parents Empowered Organization in bringing  
                Awareness to drug and alcohol prevention. They have requested permission to place advertisements on  
                City vehicles. 
               
      9.7 MOTION: TO CHANGE THE JULY 2016 MEETING SCHEDULE           

Council may choose to cancel the July 5, 2016 meeting.     
 
 



 

         For more information on these agenda items, please visit our website at www.washingtonterracecity.com 
              
 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons who have need of special accommodation should contact the City Recorder at 
801-395-8283. 

                                                   CERTIFICATE OF POSTING 
The undersigned, duly appointed City Recorder, does hereby certify that the above notice and agenda was posted in three public places within the City 
of Washington Terrace City limits and sent to the Standard Examiner at least 24 hours prior to the meeting. Amy Rodriguez, City Recorder. 

 
11.     COUNCIL COMMUNICATION WITH STAFF 
       This is a discussion item only. No final action will be taken. 

       
12.     ADMINISTRATION REPORTS 
        This is an opportunity for staff to address the Council pertaining to administrative items. 
 
13.     UPCOMING EVENTS    
        June 30th:  Planning Commission Meeting (Cancelled) 
          July 4th:    City offices closed for Independence Day 
          July 5th:    Possible City Council Meeting cancellation 
          July 19th:   City Council Meeting 6:00p.m.       
 
14.     MOTION: ADJOURN INTO CLOSED SESSION  

o To discuss the character, professional competence, or physical or mental health of an 
individual. 

o Strategy session to discuss pending or reasonably imminent litigation 
o Discussion regarding deployment of security personnel, devices, or systems  
o Strategy sessions to discuss the purchase, exchange, or lease of real property when public 

discussion of the transaction would disclose the appraisal or estimate value of the property 
under consideration or prevent the public body from completing the transaction on the best 
possible terms. 

 
 
15.    ADJOURN THE MEETING: MAYOR ALLEN  
 



CC Minutes 06-07-16 

 1 
 2 

City of Washington Terrace 3 

_________________________________________________ 4 

Minutes of a Regular City Council meeting 5 

Held on June 7, 2016 6 

City Hall, 5249 South 400 East, Washington Terrace City, 7 

County of Weber, State of Utah 8 

 9 
 10 

MAYOR, COUNCIL, AND STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT AT WORK SESSION 11 
Mayor Mark C. Allen 12 

Council Member Scott Monsen - excused 13 

Council Member Blair Brown  14 

Council Member Robert Jensen 15 

Council Member Scott Barker  16 

Council Member Val Shupe 17 

Public Works Director Steve Harris 18 

Finance Director Shari’ Garrett 19 

City Manager Tom Hanson 20 

City Recorder Amy Rodriguez  21 

 22 

Others Present 23 
None 24 

 25 

1. WORK SESSION                                             5:00 p.m. 26 

     PRESENTATION: PUBLIC WORKS FACILITY PLANNING 27 

 28 
Hanson stated that the open house for the Public Works shop turned out nicely. The next tour/open house 29 

will be held on June 14th. He stated that the tour illustrates the need for the new shops.  Hanson stated 30 

that the city is considering using the framework from the metal building and moving it to the new 31 

location, which will save a considerable amount of money once it is re-skinned. Hanson stated that the 32 

structure would not have doors and would be used for storage.  33 

 34 
Harris stated that staff was directed by Council to continue on with the Public Works Facility Planning in 35 

March. He stated that 4.71 acres will be purchased for the new facility. He stated that he and key staff 36 

members have compiled a list as to what is needed and where it would be stored. He stated that 37 

everything in the plan is needed and will be used at some point. He stated that he and staff looked 38 

towards future usages as well and that the building will serve for many years. Harris stated that the 39 

conference room will be used for training, construction meetings, and may possibly be used as a 40 

secondary EOC during emergencies. Harris presented the schedule of the project to Council, noting that 41 

the land deal has been made, and engineering and financing options are being reviewed. Harris stated that 42 

he would like the project designed and bid this year, construct next year, and move in by October 2017. 43 

He stated that the plans will be designed with different options in mind so that the city can stay within 44 

budget and have a project that can be added to in the future if possible. Hanson stated that it will be easier 45 

to stay within the 5 million dollar budget if the project is pieced out. 46 

Hanson stated that the area will be asphalt. 47 

 48 
Harris explained the layout of the buildings, storage, equipment, and other amenities. Harris explained 49 



CC Minutes 06-07-16 

that some of the equipment (water tank trailer, street sweeper, and other equipment that contains water) 50 

will need to stay in a heated environment as to not freeze. Harris stated that there is not water storage; 51 

however the line will come through the 5700 South corridor, which is in keeping with the new 52 

development that is being established. Harris stated that there will be an eight foot fence along the 53 

houses. Harris stated that there will be a retention and detention pond on site.  54 

 55 
Harris stated that he and staff visited 10 other Public Works facilities. He stated that he listened to the 56 

advice as to what works, what doesn’t, and what they wish they had done differently as he compiled a 57 

“shopping list” for the facility. He stated that Jones and Associates helped project the costs on the items. 58 

Council Member Brown asked if there has been consideration for a basement for more offices or storage. 59 

Harris stated that a geo-tech report has not been completed. Hanson stated that a basement poses 60 

challenges to move items in and out. He stated that it is easier to have a crane to pull out items off of a 61 

mezzanine. Hanson stated that concrete support under the equipment would be hard to support.  62 

Harris stated that they would like several mono cranes that would be able to move loads throughout the 63 

building. Council Member Brown noted that lighting could be expensive over the long hall. Harris 64 

agreed, but noted that the design plan is not completed as of yet. Hanson stated that he would like quality 65 

natural light coming in the sides. Mayor Allen stated that the plans have room for many office spaces. 66 

Harris stated that if the city grows, it could have an increase of 3000 people, which is a quarter more than 67 

what we have now. Harris stated that positions may be added in the future as buildout increases. Harris 68 

stated that manpower is below the recommended average per 1000 people.  69 

 70 
Harris stated that metal structures have a lot of possibilities. Harris stated that staff has taken this project 71 

very seriously and has reviewed it with the engineers many times. He stated that they have spoken many 72 

times with other cities to try to put in things that will work for the city now, and have forethought to what 73 

will be needed 30-40 years out. Mayor Allen stated that the key is that the Public Works crew knows 74 

exactly what is needed to get their job done. Council Member Shupe stated that his philosophy is to do it 75 

right the first time and not make any cuts. He stated that when that happens, the city may have to go 76 

through remodeling and adding of features. Council Member Shupe stated that there are companies that 77 

have done many city buildings and know what works and what doesn’t.   78 

 79 

Council Member Brown asked what has been done to convince the public to buy in on the Project. He 80 

wants suggestions as to what we need to do to educate the public. Hanson stated that the newspaper 81 

article was very informative and is linked on our Facebook page. He stated that there has been a 82 

newsletter article as well. Hanson stated that more open houses will be held. He stated that he has not 83 

received any negative comments from residents who have reviewed the articles. He stated that there have 84 

not been any arguments against the need for the facility. Harris stated that we do not know when an 85 

earthquake can hit, but we do know that if we had one today, we would not be in good shape. He also 86 

stated that the cost of money is good right now and construction costs will rise.  Garrett stated that the 87 

bonds will be at a fixed rate with an escalating factor in the open market.  Garrett noted that the cost of 88 

borrowing is at a great rate right now. 89 

 90 
Council Member Brown asked if it is a good time to take out the bonds while our water consumption is 91 

low. Garrett stated that sewer is tight, but there is still capacity to pay off debts. Hanson stated that 92 

monies have been taken out of capital and put into debt payments, stating that the Public Works Facility 93 

is a high ranking critical project. Hanson stated that this shop is based on current rates. 94 

Council Member Jensen stated that we need the new shop to handle what is going to be happening in the 95 

City over the next few years. Council Member Brown asked that the residents have more time to speak 96 

throughout the meeting. Council Member Shupe stated that citizens have their time and it may cause 97 

disruption if they can speak up throughout the meeting. The Mayor agreed, stating the he feels that the 98 



CC Minutes 06-07-16 

comment section should be kept as is. 99 

 100 
 101 

MAYOR, COUNCIL, AND STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT  102 
Mayor Mark C. Allen 103 

Council Member Scott Monsen  104 

Council Member Blair Brown  105 

Council Member Robert Jensen 106 

Council Member Scott Barker  107 

Council Member Val Shupe 108 

Public Works Director Steve Harris 109 

Finance Director Shari’ Garrett 110 

City Manager Tom Hanson 111 

City Recorder Amy Rodriguez  112 

 113 

Others Present 114 
Richard Hessheimer, Raven Hessheimer, Vicky Frost, Kathleen Brewer, Cheri Wilkins, Trista Keller, 115 

Ulis Gardiner, Charles Allen, Reba Allen,  116 

   117 

2.     ROLL CALL                                                  6:00 p.m. 118 

 119 

3.     PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 120 

 121 

4.     WELCOME 122 

 123 

5.     CONSENT ITEMS 124 

 125 

5.1  APPROVAL OF AGENDA 126 

       5.2  APPROVAL OF MAY 17, 2016, MINUTES 127 
Items 5.1 and 5.2 approved by general consent. 128 

 129 

6.     CITIZEN COMMENTS 130 

 131 
Resident Cheri Wilkins- 338 E 4775 S- stated that she agrees that the City needs the new Public Works 132 

building, however she does not agree with the 7 million dollar budget and that the residents will be 133 

paying for the building for 25 years. She stated that she would like the issue to go to a vote. She also 134 

stated that she would like the money for the building to be split up and go towards kid’s recreation. 135 

 136 
Resident Kathleen Brewer -350 E 4800- asked that a survey of the residents be done before any of this is 137 

considered. She stated that she has heard that there has been other buildings built in the area without the 138 

knowledge of the citizens. 139 

 140 

Resident Cal McCrary-4745 South 100 East- stated that he is opposed to the 7 million dollar budget for 141 

the new facility. He stated that he would like to remind the Council that the citizens voted down the bond 142 

proposal during the last bond election for the city hall buildings. He stated that during a series of back 143 

door deals, the building was built anyway. He stated that the Council was elected to represent everyone in 144 

the city and not just the city. He stated that he believes that the building is going to be paid by utility 145 

rates. He stated that water revenues are dropping and the city is proposing to tack another 7 million 146 

dollars on a 25 year bond without consent of the citizens.  147 



CC Minutes 06-07-16 

 148 
Resident Richard Hessheimer -4730 S 100 E- stated that he wanted to know the bottom line amount that 149 

it will cost the citizens per month and per year. 150 

 151 
Resident Vicky Frost- 49 E 4775 S- stated that she is on a fixed income and higher taxes will hurt her. 152 

She stated that she remembers the bond issue was voted down by the citizens and still the new building 153 

was constructed.  She asked Council to think of the senior citizens. 154 

 155 
Resident Ulis Gardiner- 4608 S 450 W- stated that he agrees that we need a new building. He would like 156 

to know if any money has been put away towards the project. He stated that he feels that the Council 157 

already has their minds made up and the residents comments do not matter. He wants to know the cost 158 

per month and can the city pay the land off before they build the building in a few years. He also noted 159 

that the sheriff department sent 3 officers to give his neighbor an eviction notice.  160 

 161 
Resident Garry Klema- 429 W 4625 S- stated that he disagrees in putting in the new building. He 162 

suggested building the building in the parks where the lacrosse field is or in the vacant land next to the 163 

current shed, stating that it is too much money to be putting out at this time.  He stated that he would like 164 

information on raises for city employees. He stated that he wants more information to be given out to the 165 

community and more facts given out in the meetings. He also stated that he opposes single family homes 166 

being turned into rentals. 167 

 168 
Raven Hessheimer -4730 S 100 E- stated that she would like to know what the reserve is before the city 169 

starts buying buildings and raising water. She stated that there are other things in the city that need to be 170 

accomplished and residents cannot spend what they don’t have. She wants to know why there are no 171 

reserves. 172 

 173 

 174 

7.     COUNCIL/STAFF RESPONSE AND CONSIDERATION TO CITIZEN 175 

       COMMENTS 176 
Mayor Allen stated that there was an open house at the current dilapidated Public Works building last 177 

week and only 3 or 4 residents attended. He stated that the item has been addressed in the newsletter and 178 

the Standard- Examiner newspaper. He stated that staff has made residents aware of the issue and take in 179 

the suggestions of the residents. He stated that the numbers that Mr. Klema and Mr. Gardiner were asking 180 

for were given at the open house. He stated that another open house will be given on June 14th. 181 

 182 
Hansen stated that the public works project is budgeted for $5 million dollars which includes the 183 

purchase of the land and the construction, however, after 25 years when the bond is paid off, the 184 

accumulated total may be around $7 million. 185 

Addressing the comment of locating the building by the lacrosse field or vacant property, he stated that 186 

Geo technical work was done on the properties in that area and it was found that they are located on fill 187 

dirt and had voids and open air inside the dirt which will not support a public works facility. He stated 188 

that the land is on the US geological sensitive land environment survey. He stated that the city is 189 

compelled to move it off of the bluff to a more stable area, noting that there have been landslides in the 190 

area.    191 

 192 
Hanson stated that the 25 year time line payment on the bond is spread out into the future so that 193 

residents are not burdened with the payment of the shop all at one time. He explained that the philosophy 194 

of bonding is that the bond is paid for by people who use it, meaning that the future pays for future use. 195 

Hanson stated that taxes are not going to be raised.  He stated that the city will use current capacity in 196 



CC Minutes 06-07-16 

our capital fund to pay for the debt.  Hanson stressed that the only rate increase will be for operations as 197 

it is every year, and not for the debt.  198 

 199 
Council Member Brown stated that he is ashamed and hurt when residents come and tell the Council that 200 

they don’t listen.  He stated that the issue is that there are not enough residents who come to the 201 

meetings. He stated that he supports a survey with citizen inputs and apologizes if residents feel like they 202 

are not listened to.  He stated that he feels that the city needs to do more to get the input from the 203 

residents.  He stated that he feels that he is the only one who feels that this issue should be put on hold 204 

and taken to a vote of the residents.  Council Member Brown stated that he feels like the city should buy 205 

the land, pay it off, and then buy the shop. He stated that he feels that the Council should not rush into the 206 

project. He stated that he does agree that the shop is needed; however he is not convinced that the city 207 

needs to spend that much money. 208 

Council Member Brown stated that there is a restroom and bowery going up for the children in Victory 209 

Park. He stated that the Council needs to involve the citizens more. 210 

 211 

Mayor Allen stated that he would love to send out a survey to residents who would come to meetings to 212 

know all the facts and have taken enough time to learn the importance of a new Public Works Facility. 213 

He stated that he is offended by the statements that Council is rushing into the project, noting that the 214 

Council has been working on this for over 2 years.  He stressed that Council and staff have not rushed 215 

into the project. Mayor Allen stated that borrowing money is the cheapest it has been in history. He stated 216 

that building costs and materials are at a good rate and are never going down. Mayor Allen stated that he 217 

would love for everyone to have all the information. He stated that if a survey is sent out without people 218 

knowing the facts, everyone would say they don’t want to spend money. Mayor Allen stated that 219 

residents need to know how important a public works facility is because if we have an earthquake or 220 

disaster, the sheriff department or fire department will not be able to get around the city if the public 221 

works crew has not been able to do their job. 222 

 223 
Mayor Allen stated that the city can develop ball fields at the unstable area discussed and the city is 224 

trying to get grants to pay for that expansion. Mayor Allen stated that the city has a very smart staff that 225 

is applying for grant money and has received a great amount of funds for the park projects. The Mayor 226 

stated that there are a lot of new athletic programs and more and more children sign up for the programs 227 

each year. He stated that citizens should let staff and Council know what the needs of children are if they 228 

are not satisfied with the current programs and what other activities the children would like to be 229 

involved in.  Mayor Allen stated that he would like to educate everyone on the building and advises that 230 

they should come to the public works open house because all the numbers and concerns will be 231 

addressed. 232 

 233 

Mr. McCrary asked why not educate all the citizens and put it to a vote, stating that Council represents 234 

the citizens and they should vote on the subject. Mayor Allen stated that the city has put in efforts to 235 

educate the residents, noting that there have been 2 articles in the newsletter and the Standard Examiner 236 

also did a fantastic job explaining the costs, scenarios, and why it made sense.  He stated that anyone 237 

who read the articles should have a pretty good idea as to what was going on.  Mayor stated that it is not 238 

effective government for all decisions to go through the citizens for a vote, stating that that is why 239 

residents elect representatives to study the information and issues to represent the citizen’s best interest. 240 

Mayor Allen stated that Council has studied the information for months on behalf of the residents and the 241 

Council is in agreement that the facility is needed. 242 

 243 
Council Member Monsen stated that he is irritated to be accused of not representing the best interest of 244 

the citizens. He stated that he is irritated that Council is accused of not being affected by the decisions 245 



CC Minutes 06-07-16 

that they make. He stated that he is a citizen as well and sees a need for this project.  246 

He asked what type of response would Council get if there was an emergency and the city could not 247 

respond because all the equipment is under rubble. Council Member Monsen stated that he is sick of 248 

being accused of ramming things down people’s throat, noting that nothing is hidden and with a little bit 249 

of effort, everyone can locate the information. He stated that Council has determined that this project is 250 

needed. He stated that no taxes will be raised for this project. The only increase to the utility bill will be 251 

for operational increases, as it has been for 50 years. He stated that the operational increases are not what 252 

is paying for the building. Council Member Monsen stated that he is tired of hearing that Council has no 253 

interest in what citizens are saying, stating that Council are citizens themselves who are affected by every 254 

decision they make. 255 

 256 
Council Member Shupe stated that every single Council Member voted to move this project forward, not 257 

just four. Council Member Shupe addressed the comment about locating the facility in the parks, stating 258 

that people would be upset that the parks are being taken away.  He stated that the people of the City 259 

elected Council to represent them, be factual and understand what is going on, and make the best 260 

decision. He stated that the decisions made affects everyone sitting on the bench. Council Member Shupe 261 

stated that the city is a service oriented organization that does not make money, and that everyone in the 262 

city has an obligation to take care of the employees who service the residents. He stated that they have an 263 

obligation to provide the facilities needed for them to service us as a public and to do it properly and an 264 

obligation to do it in a manner that saves the money for the citizens but there are times when it is time to 265 

step up and take care of business. He stated that it is time to be a city, and if we are not going to be a city, 266 

then we should annex into Weber County and be done with it. 267 

 268 
Mayor Allen thanked the audience for their comments and concerns, stating that Council are taxpayers 269 

also and always tries to do what is best. 270 

 271 

8.     NEW BUSINESS            272 
 273 
        8.1  PRESENTATION: FY 2016 AMENDED BUDGET, FY 2017 TENTATIVE BUDGET,  274 

            AND FY 2018-2021 BUDGET PLAN 275 
Garrett stated that she has not been given any direction to change what has been presented in the tentative 276 

budget. The final budget figures and certified tax rate will be brought back at the next meeting with a 277 

resolution. She stated that the certified tax rate is set by the county auditor. The resolution will also 278 

approve the rate and fee schedule. Garrett stated that staff may have to come back to do an amendment to 279 

the current budget.  280 

Garrett stated that the comprehensive budget is available on the city website.  281 

Mayor Allen stated that the budget is required to be approved in June. He stated that Council has been 282 

working on the budget for months and staff has been working on the budget longer than that. He stated 283 

that the city is legally bound to have a balanced budget and is proud to say that we have one. He 284 

appreciates that work that staff has done to present a balanced budget. 285 
  286 

       8.2  DISCUSSION/MOTION: TO AUTHORIZE STAFF TO PROCEED WITH 287 

             PUBLIC WORKS FACILITY PLAN   288 
Hanson stated that the Plan was covered in the work session. Council Member Jensen stated that he has 289 

been part of this process and appreciates staffs research in developing the plan for this much needed 290 

facility. Council Member Monsen requested a roll call vote be taken. Council Member Brown wanted 291 

clarification on exactly what is being voted on.  292 

Hanson clarified that the vote entails the entire plan and process which includes , developing, buying 293 

property, design and engineering, retaining financial advisors, and construction as describes historical as 294 

the Shop Plan. 295 



CC Minutes 06-07-16 

        296 

Motion by Council Member Jensen 297 

Seconded by Council Member Barker 298 

To authorize staff to proceed with the 299 

Public Works Facility Plan 300 

Approved 4-1 301 

Roll Call Vote: 302 

Council Member Barker- Aye 303 

Council Member Monsen- Aye 304 

Council Member Brown- Nay with the comments that he thinks that the city should 305 

Buy the ground, the city should have a survey, the citizens should get involved in how much they 306 

want to spend, and would like to put it on hold and just buy the property to get out of debt a little 307 

more. 308 

Council Member Jensen- Aye 309 

Council Member Shupe- Aye              310 
  311 

      8.3  MOTION: APPROVAL OF MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL ADVISOR PROPOSAL 312 
Garrett stated moving forward to the financing of the project is to employ outside specialists to  313 

walk us through the process to complete the financial transaction. She stated that the advisors  314 

provide services such as financial advising and assistance, coordination of bonds, financing  315 

techniques, options and structuring options tailored to what the market is doing. 316 

They help with credit rating and investment market strategies, preparing documents, and help  317 

with the closing of bond to be issued. 318 

Garrett stated that there are a lot of different advisors outside of staff that the city will be using  319 

during this process, and wanted Council to know that staff will be coming back to them for  320 

approvals during the process. 321 

 322 

Garrett explained the process used to determine who would be the best advisors. She stated that 323 

there was a committee of herself, Hanson, and the city manager of West Point City. She stated  324 

that the committee received written and oral presentations so that they could get a good flavor of  325 

what the firms value to the city could be. She stated that the committee went through a rating 326 

and ranking process.  Garrett stated that Zions Public Finance came back as the strongest firm.  327 

Garrett stated that staff is asking Council to allow the city to go under contract with an advisor.  328 

She stated that during the process, there will be more public hearings, and that the advisor will  329 

come back with a bonds parameter that allows Council to set the parameters for which the city 330 

could go out to bonds. Garrett noted that if bonds are not sold, they advisors are not paid. 331 

Council Member Barker stated that he noticed that the fee was less for another firm. Garrett  332 

stated that fees were one criterion for ranking but not all of the considerations. She stated that fees  333 

are not always the driving force for financial services. 334 

 335 

Motion by Council Member Shupe 336 

Seconded by Council Member Jensen 337 

 to approve 338 

The proposal from Zion’s Public Finance 339 

As the Municipal Financial Advisor 340 

Approved (4-1) 341 

Council Member Monsen-Aye 342 

Council Member Brown- Nay 343 

Council Member Jensen- Aye 344 



CC Minutes 06-07-16 

Council Member Shupe – Aye 345 

Council Member Barker- Aye 346 

 347 

 348 

      8.4  MOTION/PROCLAMATION 16-02: LOCAL FIRST INDEPENDENT’S WEEK 349 
Mayor Allen read the proclamation proposing July 1-7, 2016 as “Local First Independent’s” Week. The 350 

proclamation recognizes local independently owned businesses in the community. 351 

Motion by Council Member Brown 352 

Seconded by Council Member Jensen 353 

To approve the Local First Independent’s Week Proclamation 354 

Approved unanimously (5-0) 355 

       356 

      8.5  MOTION/RESOLUTION 16-08: SECOND DISTRICT JUVENILE COURT 357 

            GRAFFITI REMOVAL SERVICES           358 
Hanson stated that the resolution enters into a year contract for graffiti removal services with the Second 359 

District Juvenile Court. Hanson stated that the City no longer pays a lump sum for services. The City is 360 

invoiced and pays for services as needed. Council Member Monsen asked if we could make it a longer 361 

contract. Hanson stated that the County would like to keep it on a yearly basis due to the nature of the 362 

program. 363 

Motion by Council Member Monsen 364 

Seconded by Council Member Shupe 365 

To approve resolution 16-08 for 366 

Second District Juvenile Court Graffiti Removal Services 367 

Approved unanimously (5-0) 368 
 369 
9.     COUNCIL COMMUNICATION WITH STAFF 370 
* Council Member Monsen asked what type of options we have to move the Victory Park Project. He 371 

also requested that Monroe keep a good eye on the quality of the Project. 372 

* Council Member Brown invited everyone to come out for Terrace Days. 373 

* Mayor Allen stated that the direction arrows and parking striping has been completed at Rohmer Park. 374 

 375 

10.     ADMINISTRATION REPORTS 376 
* Hanson stated that staff has been meeting with the general contract on the project. He stated that the 377 

close date is approaching fast and will be working on the roof of the bowery this week. He stated that 378 

staff is pushing for the completion of the project. 379 

* Hanson stated that firework restrictions are coming into play soon. He stated that staff will get the word 380 

out to residents to call dispatch for illegal fireworks events.  381 

* Hanson stated that the City has a AA bond rating and capacity. 382 

* Hanson stated that the movie in the park will be Zootopia this Friday evening. 383 

* Hanson stated that the Weber County inmates will be available to work set up and clean up for Terrace 384 

Days. Thanked Lt. Talbot for taking the lead on getting the City the help that it needs. 385 
 386 
11.     UPCOMING EVENTS    387 
 388 
12.    ADJOURN THE MEETING: MAYOR ALLEN  389 
Mayor Allen adjourned the meeting at 7:18 p.m. 390 

 391 
 392 

___________________________________                  __________________________ 393 

Date Approved                                               City Recorder 394 



City Council 
Staff Report 

 

 
 
 
 

 
Author:  Shari’ Garrett  
Subject:   Interfund Budget Transfer 
Date:        June 21, 2016  
Type of Item: Public Hearing 
 
Summary Recommendations: That the City Council receives public comment on transferring 
up to all fees for each utility fund for any municipal owned or operated facility so that such fees 
remain in the General Fund.   
 
Description: 
A. Topic: Enterprise Fund Budget Transfers 

 
B. Background:  

The proposed budget transfer would allow for the estimated value of utility services 
consumed by City owned and operated facilities to be waived without consideration of 
repayment to the utility funds. 
 
The value of the utility services consumed has been estimated and calculated at the same 
rates as other similar customers of the utility.  
 
The City Council adopted Resolution 14-05 on May 20, 2014, that authorizes the waiving 
up to all fees imposed by or otherwise related to any utility fund so that such fees remain 
in the General Fund. 
 
Utah state law requires the governing body notice its users and hold a public hearing to 
hear public comment on transferring up to all fees for services provided by the utility 
funds to City owned and operated facilities. 
 
Any resources (cash, goods, services, etc.) that are transferred out of an enterprise fund 
without equivalent resources being given in return (cash or overhead allocations), 
requires the City to publish notice and hold a public hearing on said transfer. The public 
hearing for said transfer is scheduled for June 21, 2016, at 6 pm. 
 

C. Analysis: 
Staff uses a reasonable calculation or estimation to determine the amount of these 
services provided. The estimated amount for all services combined is $84,000 for FY 
2017. 
 

From the Refuse Fund to the General Fund   $3,700 
From the Water Fund to the General Fund   $62,810 
From the Sewer Fund to the General Fund   $1,625 
From the Storm Water Fund to the General Fund  $15,865 

 
D. Department Review By: City Manager & Finance 

ADMINISTRATION 



City of Washington Terrace 
County of Weber, State of Utah 

 
RESOLUTION NO.  16-09 

 
 A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE  

FISCAL YEAR 2015-2016 BUDGET 
 

 WHEREAS, it is the desire of the City Council of the City of Washington Terrace to 

continue to function in an efficient and cost efficient manner in providing the citizens with a safe 

and healthy environment; and  

 WHEREAS, the Washington Terrace City Council deems it necessary to amend the 

Fiscal Year 2015- 2016 Budget in the following funds: General Fund 10, Recreation Fund 12, 

and Capital Projects Fund 55.  See attached budget worksheet for details. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of Washington Terrace 

City to amend the Fiscal Year 2015- 2016 budget as attached hereto. 

APPROVED this 21st day of June 2016.  
 
 
City of Washington Terrace 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Mark C. Allen, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
         (SEAL) 
__________________________________ 
Amy Rodriguez, City Recorder   
 
Roll Call Vote: 
Council Member Brown 
Council Member Jensen 
Council Member Barker 
Council Member Monsen 
Council Member Shupe  



CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE Budget Worksheet Budget adj compare period 2 Page:     1 

May 31, 2016  (5/16) Jun 16, 2016  09:37am 

Report Criteria:

Account.Acct No = All

Account Detail

07/15-05/16 2015-16

Cur YTD 2015-2016 Final Adjusted Budget Adj

Acct No Account Description Budget Budget Adj (+/-) Budget Justification

GENERAL FUND

Tax Revenue

10-31-10 Property Taxes 469,276 0 469,276 

10-31-11 Cash Over & Short 0 0 0 

10-31-12 Property Tax Increment Southea 117,000 0 117,000 

10-31-13 Property Tax Increment CBD RDA 5,200 0 5,200 

10-31-15 Property Taxes - Vehicles 90,756 0 90,756 

10-31-20 Prior Taxes - Redemptions 20,000 0 20,000 

10-31-25 Direct Charges 1,500 0 1,500 

10-31-30 General Sales Tax 1,009,400 0 1,009,400 

10-31-31 Sales Tax-Local Transportation 0 0 0 

10-31-35 RAMP Tax 22,067 2,100 24,167 

10-31-40 Franchise Tax 674,500 0 674,500 

Tax Revenue Totals: 2,409,699 2,100 2,411,799 

Licenses & Permits

10-32-10 Business Licenses 97,500 0 97,500 

10-32-21 Building Permits 60,000 0 60,000 

10-32-22 Planning Fees 30,000 0 30,000 

10-32-25 Animal Licenses & Fees 5,500 700 6,200 

Licenses & Permits Totals: 193,000 700 193,700 

Intergovernmental  Revenue

10-33-56 Class "C" Road Funds 281,626 0 281,626 

10-33-58 State Liqour Funds (R) 7,000 0 7,000 

10-33-61 Fire & Rescue Grants 2,091 0 2,091 

10-33-62 Grant Revenue 4,500 0 4,500 

10-33-63 Public Safety Grant - Police 0 0 0 

10-33-65 Communities That Care 0 0 0 

10-33-70 Service Contracts 4,500 0 4,500 

Intergovernmental  Revenue Totals: 299,717 0 299,717 

Recognize RAMP EZ grants for T. Days 
entertainment and purchase of sound 
system.

Align est. collections with budget.

Final budget adjustments for FY 2016 to 
address a few unanticipated changes. 
While these changes are small in amount, 
they are necessary in closing out the year.

sharip
Highlight

sharip
Highlight

sharip
Highlight

sharip
Highlight

sharip
Highlight



CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE Budget Worksheet Budget adj compare period 2 Page:     2 

May 31, 2016  (5/16) Jun 16, 2016  09:37am 

07/15-05/16 2015-16

Cur YTD 2015-2016 Final Adjusted Budget Adj

Acct No Account Description Budget Budget Adj (+/-) Budget Justification

GENERAL FUND

COURT FINES

10-35-10 MS Fines 65,000 3,000 68,000 

10-35-11 WTC Fines 75,000 0 75,000 

10-35-13 Traffic School Registration 8,500 2,500 ( ) 6,000 

COURT FINES Totals: 148,500 500 149,000 

OTHER REVENUE

10-36-10 Interest Earned 10,000 0 10,000 

10-36-12 Convenience Fees 19,000 1,000 20,000 

10-36-15 Newsletter Advertisements 800 0 800 

10-36-20 Public Facility Rentals 800 0 800 

10-36-21 Telecom Site Leases 34,500 1,100 35,600 

10-36-90 Miscellaneous Revenue 4,800 0 4,800 

OTHER REVENUE Totals: 69,900 2,100 72,000 

Contributions & Transfers

10-39-38 Charges for services SID 918 0 918 

10-39-39 Charges for services RDA 53,624 0 53,624 

10-39-40 Charges for services E/F 773,639 0 773,639 

10-39-41 Transfer Other Financing Sourc 92,672 0 92,672 

10-39-44 Use of Beginning Fund Balance 0 200,000 200,000 

Contributions & Transfers Totals: 920,853 200,000 1,120,853 

Mayor & City Council

10-41-11 Salaries and Wages 19,200 0 19,200 

10-41-13 Employees Benefits 1,550 0 1,550 

10-41-14 Special  Benefits - Allowances 750 0 750 

10-41-21 Memberships, Books, Subscripti 3,881 0 3,881 

10-41-23 Travel & Training 8,000 0 8,000 

10-41-24 Office Supplies 150 0 150 

10-41-44 Public Relations 1,500 0 1,500 

10-41-46 Services and Supplies 1,200 0 1,200 

10-41-48 Small equipment 3,600 0 3,600 

Mayor & City Council Totals: 39,831 0 39,831 

Align est. collections with budget.

Align est. collections with budget.

Align est. collections with budget.

Align est. collections with budget.

Est. transfer of fund balance to CIP 
Fund to maintain 25% General Fund 
max. fund balance.



CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE Budget Worksheet Budget adj compare period 2 Page:     3 

May 31, 2016  (5/16) Jun 16, 2016  09:37am 

07/15-05/16 2015-16

Cur YTD 2015-2016 Final Adjusted Budget Adj

Acct No Account Description Budget Budget Adj (+/-) Budget Justification

GENERAL FUND

Justice Court

10-42-11 Salaries and Wages 91,865 0 91,865 

10-42-13 Employee benefits 35,760 0 35,760 

10-42-14 Special  Benefits - Allowances 1,920 0 1,920 

10-42-21 Memberships, Books, Subscripti 200 0 200 

10-42-23 Travel and Training 800 0 800 

10-42-24 Office Supplies and Expenses 1,500 0 1,500 

10-42-25 Equipment O&M 0 0 0 

10-42-29 Traffic Safety 1,800 0 1,800 

10-42-31 Professional and Technical 11,500 0 11,500 

10-42-32 Witness & Jury Fees 500 0 500 

10-42-46 Services and Supplies 500 0 500 

10-42-48 Small equipment 0 0 0 

Justice Court Totals: 146,345 0 146,345 

Administration 

10-44-11 Salaries and Wages 188,594 0 188,594 

10-44-13 Employees Benefits 104,245 0 104,245 

10-44-14 Special Benefits - Allowances 7,500 0 7,500 

10-44-21 Books, Subscriptions, Membersh 1,044 0 1,044 

10-44-23 Travel and Training 9,000 0 9,000 

10-44-24 Office Supplies and Expenses 700 0 700 

10-44-31 Professional and Techical 13,500 0 13,500 

10-44-40 Communities That Care Program 2,500 0 2,500 

10-44-46 Services and Supplies 2,000 0 2,000 

10-44-48 Small equipment 800 0 800 

Administration  Totals: 329,883 0 329,883 

Treasurer/HR/Utility Billing 

10-45-11 Salaries and Wages 125,683 0 125,683 

10-45-13 Employees Benefits 54,092 0 54,092 

10-45-21 Memberships, Book, Subscriptio 600 0 600 

10-45-22 Employment Notices 1,300 0 1,300 

10-45-23 Travel and Training 2,000 0 2,000 

10-45-24 Office Supplies 400 0 400 

10-45-26 Bank Fees 16,000 5,500 21,500 

10-45-31 Professional and Techical 1,000 0 1,000 

10-45-41 Insurance 2,400 0 2,400 

10-45-46 Services and Supplies 6,290 0 6,290 

Due to increases in fees from the and 
including rate increases for VISA, 
MasterCard and merchant fees.



CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE Budget Worksheet Budget adj compare period 2 Page:     4 

May 31, 2016  (5/16) Jun 16, 2016  09:37am 

07/15-05/16 2015-16

Cur YTD 2015-2016 Final Adjusted Budget Adj

Acct No Account Description Budget Budget Adj (+/-) Budget Justification

GENERAL FUND

Treasurer/HR/Utility Billing  (Cont.)

10-45-48 Small Equipment 0 0 0 

Treasurer/HR/Utility Billing  Totals: 209,765 5,500 215,265 

Recorder & Elections

10-46-11 Salaries and Wages 52,915 0 52,915 

10-46-13 Employees Benefits 21,546 0 21,546 

10-46-21 Membership, Books, Subscriptio 600 0 600 

10-46-22 Legal Notices 800 0 800 

10-46-23 Travel and Training 1,500 0 1,500 

10-46-24 Office Supplies 2,490 0 2,490 

10-46-31 Professional and Techical 8,800 0 8,800 

10-46-46 Services and Supplies 3,500 0 3,500 

Recorder & Elections Totals: 92,151 0 92,151 

Leisure Services Dept

10-47-11 Salaries and Wages 59,268 0 59,268 

10-47-13 Employees Benefits 19,014 0 19,014 

10-47-14 Special  Benefits - Allowances 762 0 762 

10-47-21 Memberships, Books, Subscripts 0 0 0 

10-47-23 Travel and Training 1,000 0 1,000 

10-47-24 Office Supplies 250 0 250 

10-47-46 Services and Supplies 250 0 250 

10-47-48 Small Equipment 0 2,793 2,793 

10-47-49 Other Programs 1,000 0 1,000 

10-47-50 Vehicle Operations 1,300 0 1,300 

10-47-51 Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 200 0 200 

10-47-52 Vehicle Insurance 400 0 400 

Leisure Services Dept Totals: 83,444 2,793 86,237 

Non-Departmental

10-49-60 Contingency Account 18,041 7,893 ( ) 10,148 

10-49-73 Telephone System O&M 1,000 0 1,000 

10-49-75 Caselle Technical Support 7,958 0 7,958 

10-49-76 Copier/Postage Equipment O&M 2,000 0 2,000 

10-49-77 IT System O&M 11,000 0 11,000 

Purchase of sound system funded with 
Ramp EZ and population grants.

Offset increase to net expenditures.



CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE Budget Worksheet Budget adj compare period 2 Page:     5 

May 31, 2016  (5/16) Jun 16, 2016  09:37am 

07/15-05/16 2015-16

Cur YTD 2015-2016 Final Adjusted Budget Adj

Acct No Account Description Budget Budget Adj (+/-) Budget Justification

GENERAL FUND

Non-Departmental (Cont.)

10-49-79 Emergency Prep/Operations Ctr 5,000 0 5,000 

10-49-80 Code Enforcement 2,000 0 2,000 

10-49-81 Insurance 76,350 0 76,350 

Non-Departmental Totals: 123,349 7,893 ( ) 115,456 

Transfers Out

10-50-51 Interfund Charges - Refuse 49 0 0 0 

10-50-52 Interfund Charges - Water 50  0 0 0 

10-50-53 Interfund Charges - Sewer 51 0 0 0 

10-50-54 Interfund Charges - Storm 52 0 0 0 

10-50-55 Charges for Enterprise utiliti 92,672 0 92,672 

10-50-67 Transfer to Fire CIP Fund 0 0 0 

10-50-69 Transfer to Capital Projects 251,530 200,000 251,530 

10-50-71 Transfer to Recreation Fund 12,000 1,000 13,000 

10-50-72 Transfer to Parks CIP Fund 23,000 0 23,000 

10-50-75 Transfer to CIP - Class C 221,626 0 221,626 

10-50-76 Transfer to RDA (tax increment 122,200 0 122,200 

10-50-80 Budgeted Increase Fund Balance 0 0 0 

Transfers Out Totals: 723,028 201,000 724,028 

General Buildings

10-51-25 Equipment O & M 5,900 0 5,900 

10-51-26 Buildings & Grounds - O & M 0 0 0 

10-51-27 Utilities 46,359 0 46,359 

10-51-28 Telecommunications 16,650 0 16,650 

10-51-31 Professional and Technical 28,325 0 28,325 

10-51-46 Services and Supplies 35,160 0 35,160 

10-51-48 Small equipment 5,000 0 5,000 

10-51-54 Equipment 0 0 0 

General Buildings Totals: 137,394 0 137,394 

Police Expenditures

10-54-30 Contracted Police Services 746,769 0 746,769 

-Ramp EZ grant T Days 
entertainment.

-Est. transfer of fund balance to CIP 
Fund to maintain 25% General Fund 
max. fund balance.



CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE Budget Worksheet Budget adj compare period 2 Page:     6 

May 31, 2016  (5/16) Jun 16, 2016  09:37am 

07/15-05/16 2015-16

Cur YTD 2015-2016 Final Adjusted Budget Adj

Acct No Account Description Budget Budget Adj (+/-) Budget Justification

GENERAL FUND

Police Expenditures (Cont.)

Police Expenditures Totals: 746,769 0 746,769 

Fire Department

10-55-11 Salaries and Wages 148,129 0 148,129 

10-55-13 Benefits 44,545 0 44,545 

10-55-14 Clothing Allowance 3,000 0 3,000 

10-55-21 Memberships, Books, Subscripts 300 0 300 

10-55-23 Travel and Training 3,000 0 3,000 

10-55-24 Office Supplies and Maintenanc 800 0 800 

10-55-25 Equipment O&M 2,000 0 2,000 

10-55-26 Building and Grounds O & M 600 0 600 

10-55-27 Utilities 0 0 0 

10-55-28 Telecommunications 6,350 0 6,350 

10-55-31 Professional & Technical 0 0 0 

10-55-42 Personal Protective Gear 6,500 0 6,500 

10-55-46 Services and Supplies 8,000 0 8,000 

10-55-47 Fire Prevention Education 500 0 500 

10-55-48 Small Equipment 4,182 0 4,182 

10-55-50 Vehicle Operations 5,000 0 5,000 

10-55-51 Vehicle Repairs/Maintenance 9,050 0 9,050 

10-55-52 Vehicle Insurance 4,000 0 4,000 

Fire Department Totals: 245,956 0 245,956 

Inspections and Planning 

10-56-11 Salaries and Wages 74,834 0 74,834 

10-56-13 Employee Benefits 35,427 0 35,427 

10-56-14 Special Benefits -  Allowances 1,082 0 1,082 

10-56-21 Memberships, Books, Subscripts 1,000 0 1,000 

10-56-23 Travel and Training 1,400 0 1,400 

10-56-24 Office Expenses and Supplies 400 0 400 

10-56-28 Telephone 0 0 0 

10-56-31 Professional and Technical 6,000 4,000 10,000 

10-56-46 Services and Supplies 600 0 600 

10-56-50 Vehicle Operations 700 0 700 

10-56-51 Vehicle Repairs/Maintenance 400 0 400 

10-56-52 Vehicle Insurance 350 0 350 

Due to charges for development and an 
increase in reviews by the City’s 
Contract Engineer/ Jones and 
Associates.



CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE Budget Worksheet Budget adj compare period 2 Page:     7 

May 31, 2016  (5/16) Jun 16, 2016  09:37am 

07/15-05/16 2015-16

Cur YTD 2015-2016 Final Adjusted Budget Adj

Acct No Account Description Budget Budget Adj (+/-) Budget Justification

GENERAL FUND

Inspections and Planning  (Cont.)

Inspections and Planning  Totals: 122,193 4,000 126,193 

Animal Control Expenditures

10-57-24 Office Supplies 700 0 700 

10-57-30 Contract Services 33,455 0 33,455 

10-57-31 Professional and Technical 250 0 250 

10-57-32 Animal Sheltering Services 18,045 0 18,045 

10-57-46 Services and Supplies 0 0 0 

Animal Control Expenditures Totals: 52,450 0 52,450 

Public Works Expenditures

10-60-11 Salaries and Wages 398,234 0 398,234 

10-60-13 Employees Benefits 205,375 0 205,375 

10-60-15 Overtime 9,000 0 9,000 

10-60-21 Memberships, Books, Subscripts 450 0 450 

10-60-23 Travel and Training 3,500 0 3,500 

10-60-24 Office Supplies and Expenses 1,300 0 1,300 

10-60-25 Equip Supplies and Maint 2,750 0 2,750 

10-60-28 Telecommunications 6,840 0 6,840 

10-60-31 Professional and Technical 3,000 0 3,000 

10-60-46 Services and Supplies 11,000 0 11,000 

10-60-47 Fire Hydrant O&M 2,500 0 2,500 

10-60-48 Small Equipment 0 0 0 

10-60-50 Vehicle Operations 15,000 0 15,000 

10-60-51 Vehicle Repairs/Maintenance 7,000 0 7,000 

10-60-52 Vehicle Insurance 4,700 0 4,700 

Public Works Expenditures Totals: 670,649 0 670,649 

Streets Expenditures

10-61-25 Equipment O&M 0 0 0 

10-61-27 Utilities - Street Lights 51,551 0 51,551 

10-61-45 Special Department Supplies 0 0 0 

10-61-47 Class "C" Road Maintenance 60,000 0 60,000 



CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE Budget Worksheet Budget adj compare period 2 Page:     8 

May 31, 2016  (5/16) Jun 16, 2016  09:37am 

07/15-05/16 2015-16

Cur YTD 2015-2016 Final Adjusted Budget Adj

Acct No Account Description Budget Budget Adj (+/-) Budget Justification

GENERAL FUND

Streets Expenditures (Cont.)

Streets Expenditures Totals: 111,551 0 111,551 

Parks Expenditures

10-64-25 Equipment O&M 700 0 700 

10-64-26 Building and Grounds O&M 0 0 0 

10-64-27 Utilities 4,162 0 4,162 

10-64-31 Park Maintenance Contract 135,705 0 135,705 

10-64-42 Secondary Water Fees 12,244 0 12,244 

10-64-46 Services & Supplies 54,100 0 54,100 

10-64-50 Park Improvements 0 0 0 

10-64-53 Capital Outlay 0 0 0 

Parks Expenditures Totals: 206,911 0 206,911 

GENERAL FUND Revenue Totals: 4,041,669 8,494,138 4,247,069 

GENERAL FUND Expenditure Totals: 4,041,669 8,494,138 4,247,069 

GENERAL FUND Totals: 0 0 0 



CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE Budget Worksheet Budget adj compare period 2 Page:     9 

May 31, 2016  (5/16) Jun 16, 2016  09:37am 

07/15-05/16 2015-16

Cur YTD 2015-2016 Final Adjusted Budget Adj

Acct No Account Description Budget Budget Adj (+/-) Budget Justification

RECREATION FUND

Program Revenue

12-30-20 Grant/Donation Revenue 0 0 0 

12-30-30 Youth Basketball Revenue 6,400 775 ( ) 5,625 

12-30-31 Youth Baseball/Softball Revenu 7,200 1,932 9,132 

12-30-33 Youth Football Revenue 13,520 1,180 14,700 

12-30-34 Football Concessions/Merchandi 4,000 2,500 ( ) 1,500 

12-30-35 Terrace Days Donations 6,000 0 6,000 

12-30-37 Soccer Program Revenue 3,500 1,110 4,610 

12-30-38 Girls Softball Revenue 0 0 0 

12-30-39 Summer Programs 500 0 500 

12-30-40 Girls Volleyball 1,500 0 1,500 

Program Revenue Totals: 42,620 947 43,567 

Contributions & Transfers

12-31-40 Transfer in from General Fund 12,000 1,000 13,000 

12-31-41 Use of Beginning Fund Balance 0 3,653 3,653 

Contributions & Transfers Totals: 12,000 4,653 16,653 

Program Expenditures

12-40-11 Salaries and Wages 3,300 0 3,300 

12-40-13 Employees Benefits 330 0 330 

12-40-40 Summer Programs 500 0 500 

12-40-42 Girls Volleyball 1,500 0 1,500 

12-40-45 Youth Baseball Program 5,100 3,400 8,500 

12-40-47 Baseball Umpires 0 0 0 

12-40-49 Youth Basketball Program 4,850 0 4,850 

12-40-50 Basketball Referees 0 0 0 

12-40-51 Basketball Coordinator Fees 0 0 0 

12-40-52 Youth Football Program 17,040 2,000 19,040 

12-40-53 Football Concessions 0 0 0 

12-40-54 Football Officiating Crew 0 200 200 

12-40-55 Football Coordinator Fees 0 0 0 

12-40-57 Soccer Program Expenditures 4,000 0 4,000 

12-40-58 Terrace Days 18,000 0 18,000 

12-40-60 Budgeted Increase Fund Balance 0 0 0 

Program Expenditures Totals: 54,620 5,600 60,220 

-Ramp EZ grant T Days entertainment.

Align est. collections with budget.

Align est. expenditures with budget.

-Offset net increase in expenditures



CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE Budget Worksheet Budget adj compare period 2 Page:     10 

May 31, 2016  (5/16) Jun 16, 2016  09:37am 

07/15-05/16 2015-16

Cur YTD 2015-2016 Final Adjusted Budget Adj

Acct No Account Description Budget Budget Adj (+/-) Budget Justification

RECREATION FUND

RECREATION FUND Revenue Totals: 54,620 120,440 60,220 

RECREATION FUND Expenditure Totals: 54,620 120,440 60,220 

RECREATION FUND Totals: 0 0 0 



CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE Budget Worksheet Budget adj compare period 2 Page:     25 

May 31, 2016  (5/16) Jun 16, 2016  11:26am 

07/15-05/16 2015-16

Cur YTD 2015-2016 Final Adjusted Budget Adj

Acct No Account Description Budget Budget Adj (+/-) Budget Justification

Capital Projects Fund

Revenue

55-38-05 Impact Fees - Police 0 0 0 

55-38-06 Impact Fees - Fire 0 0 0 

55-38-10 Other Financing Sources 0 0 0 

55-38-11 Disposit of fixed assets -road 32,200 0 32,200 

55-38-13 Disposition of Fixed Assets 121,565 0 121,565 

55-38-14 Grant Revenue 0 0 0 

Revenue Totals: 153,765 0 153,765 

Contributions and Transfers

55-39-05 Outside Revenue Sources 0 0 0 

55-39-25 Transfer in from GF 251,530 200,000 451,530 

55-39-26 Loan Payment Enterprise Funds 0 0 0 

55-39-27 Transfer in CFF 57 0 0 0 

55-39-28 Transfer in FCP 54 0 0 0 

55-39-29 Transfer from GF - Class C 221,626 0 221,626 

55-39-40 Other Financing Sources 0 0 0 

55-39-43 Use of Fund Balance - Class C 712,603 0 712,603 

55-39-44 Use of Fund Balance - General 30,602 30,602 ( ) 0 

Contributions and Transfers Totals: 1,216,361 169,398 1,385,759 

Expenditures

55-40-40 Other Financing Uses 0 0 0 

55-40-41 Charges for Services Water 50 33,284 0 33,284 

55-40-42 Transfer to DSF 65 85,605 0 85,605 

55-40-43 Transfer to General Fund 0 0 0 

55-40-44 Transfer to Capital Facilities 0 0 0 

55-40-46 Transfer to Parks/Fire CIP 57,862 0 57,862 

55-40-60 Budgeted Increase Fund Balance 0 169,398 169,398 

Expenditures Totals: 176,751 169,398 346,149 

Road Maintenance

55-41-02 RS2 851,550 0 851,550 

Road Maintenance Totals: 851,550 0 851,550 

Est. transfer of fund balance to CIP
Fund to maintain 25% General Fund
max. fund balance.



Page 1 of 2 
 

City of Washington Terrace  
County of Weber, State of Utah 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 16-10 

ADOPTING THE FINAL 2017 BUDGET; ADOPTING THE RATE AND FEE 
SCHEDULE AND POLICY GUIDELINES AS PRESENTED IN THE TENTATIVE 

BUDGET; AND SETTING THE CERTIFIED TAX RATE AT THE COUNTY 
AUDITOR’S CERTIFIED RATE  

  
 WHEREAS, Utah State Law requires that on or before the first regularly scheduled 
meeting of the governing body in the last May a tentative budget for the ensuing year shall be 
presented to the governing body and prior to June 22 of each year the Council shall by resolution 
adopt a budget and certified tax rate for the ensuring year; and  
 

WHEREAS, the City Manager and Finance Director on the 3rd  day of May 2016, 
presented to the governing body with a tentative budget for fiscal year 2017 and a budget plan 
for fiscal years 2018-2021; and  
 

WHEREAS, the governing body has reviewed the tentative budget for fiscal year 2017 
and a budget plan for fiscal years 2018–2021 and the contents contained therein; and 

 
WHEREAS, the governing body, during their regularly scheduled meetings, held a 

public hearing on Tuesday, May 17th , 2016, at City Hall to receive public input regarding the 
budget and its contents prior to its final adoption on June 21, 2016. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Washington 
Terrace, County of Weber, State of Utah that the budget is adopted as follows: 
 
 
 
 
 ADOPT THE FISCAL YEAR 2017 BUDGET AND FEE SCHEDULE 
 The fiscal year 2017 budget as presented and attached hereto is hereby adopted as the 

final acting budget. The proposed rate and fee schedule is adopted as presented effective 
July 1, 2016. 

 
 ADOPT THE COUNTY AUDITOR’S CERTIFIED PROPERTY TAX RATE 
 The City’s general purpose Certified Property Tax Rate shall be set at the Auditor’s 

Certified Tax Rate of 0.001591 and Certified Rate Revenue of $500,491. The interest and 
sinking fund/bond Certified Property Tax Rate shall be set at the Auditor’s Certified Tax 
Rate of 0.001239 and Certified Rate Revenue of $389,678 required to satisfy the General 
Obligation Bond (voter approved in 2000) annual debt service requirements.     

 
EFFECTIVE DATE. This Resolution shall take effect July 1, 2016.  
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 21st day of June 2016. 



Page 2 of 2 
 

 
CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE 
 
 
       
Mayor Mark C. Allen 
 
Attest: 
 
 
 
       
City Recorder 
 
Roll Call Vote: 
Council Member  Barker    
Council Member  Brown   
Council Member  Jensen   
Council Member  Monsen   
Council Member  Shupe ________ 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 



FEE SCHEDULE                                                                                                                                           

Administration
FY 2017

Candidate Filing Fee 25.00                    

City Zoning Maps
     11"x17" 1.00                     
     17"x24" 4.00                     
Copies/reproduction 0.50                     
Credit Card/EFT Convenience Fee (1) 1.90/trans (2)
Return Check 27.00                    
GRAMA Records Request $0.50/page
Payroll deductions (non-city sponsored) $5 /deduction/ pay 
Newsletter Advertisements
     3"x5" Business Card Size 60.00                    
     1/3rd page 80.00                    
     Insert 100.00                  

Animal Control

Reclaim/Transport

     after hours impound 75.00                    

     transportation 50.00                    

     temp holding kennel 23.00                    

     trapped animal transport 20.00                    

Trap Rental 

     per week 15.00                    

Licensing

     altered 10.00                    

     unaltered 25.00                    

     senior citizen (over 65)

           altered 5.00                     

           unaltered 10.00                    

     duplicate tag 5.00                     

     late fee 20.00                    

Microchiping 15.00                    

Building Permits & Planning Fees

Building Permits

Plannings Fees (3)

    planning commission review                   250.00 
    conditional use permit                   100.00 
    subdivision & engineer review 60.00/lot 
    zoning amendment or rezone request                   250.00 
    apartment complex 60.00/unit 
    commercial engineering review                   500.00 
    subdivision off-site improvmnt inspection Actual cost 
    board of adjustments request                   250.00 
    excavation permit (bond or deposit*)                     47.47 
    annexation fee               1,000.00 

(1) Credit card conveneince fee 3% for transactions

(3) Plus additional review costs in excess of minimu

    See the building permit fee schedule in the current 
     65% Plan review fee on commercial permits
     25% Plan review feee on single/multiple family 

City of Washington Terrace



FEE SCHEDULE                                                                                                                                           
Impact Fees

FY 2017
Culinary Water Facilities (Per ERU) 1,618.00               
Sanitary Sewer Facilities (Per ERU) 533.00                  
Storm Drain Facilities (Per ERU) 536.00                  
Park Facilities (Per ERU) 1,826.00               
Public Safety Facilities - Police (Per ERU) 26.00                    
Public Safety Facilities- Fire (Per ERU) 47.00                    

Water Meter (4)
     3/4" 275.00                  
     1" 300.00                  
     1.5" 450.00                  
     2" 600.00                  
     3" 1,900.00               
     6" 4,300.00               

Facility Rentals 

Rohmer Park Pavilion (per time frame) 50.00                    
     deposit 50.00                    
Recreational Fun Pack (RFP) 10.00                    
     deposit (refundable) 25.00                    
Civic-Senior Center (5)
     first hour 45.00                    
     each subsequent hour 45.00                    
     kitchen 50.00                    
     non-resident Fee 250.00                  
    cleaning deposit (refundable) 250.00                  
Field Use
     per hour 2.00                     
     contract agreement 100.00                  
     deposit (refundable) 250.00                  

Liesure Services & Recreation (6)

Youth Soccer 45.00                    
T-Ball 45.00                    
Coach Pitch 45.00                    
Youth Baseball 45.00                    
Youth Softball 45.00                    
Football Camp 25.00                    
Youth Tackle Football 110.00                  
Youth Basketball 45.00                    
Boys Basketball 45.00                    
Girls Basketball 45.00                    
Girls Volleyball 45.00                    
Kids Summer Camp 50.00                    
Special Events Regular Venor 30.00                    
Special Events Food Vendor 45.00                    
Special Events Premium Vendor 45.00                    

(6) Estimated fees. May be subject to change, as ne

(5) eg g Ja ua y 0 0, C c Se o Ce te
rentals are available only to non-for-profits. 
Facility rentals are free Tuesday & Thursdays 4-8 
pm. All other reservation times are subject to the 

(4) Water meter fees reflect estimated cost, actual c

City of Washington Terrace



FEE SCHEDULE                                                                                                                                           
Business Licenses

FY 2017

Professional/Business Services 

     Basic 100.00                  

     Disproportionate 4.00                     

General Services

     Basic 100.00                  

     Disproportionate 64.00                    

Contracted Services

     Basic 100.00                  

     Disproportionate 40.00                    

Personal Services

     Basic 100.00                  

     Disproportionate 4.00                     

Entertainment

     Basic 100.00                  

     Disproportionate 201.00                  

Automotive

     Basic 100.00                  

     Disproportionate 74.00                    

Sales

     Basic 100.00                  

     Disproportionate 8.00                     

Convenience Stores

     Basic 100.00                  

     Disproportionate 1,113.00               

Family Services

     Basic 175.00                  

     Disproportionate 32.00                    

Storage

     Basic 100.00                  

     Disproportionate 64.00                    

Group Homes

     Basic 100.00                  

     Disproportionate 275.00                  

Nursing Home / room

     Basic 175.00                  

     Disproportionate 118.00                  

Hospital / room

     Basic 175.00                  

     Disproportionate 11.00                    

Apartment / unit

     Basic 100.00                  

     Disproportionate 111.00                  

City of Washington Terrace



FEE SCHEDULE                                                                                                                                           
Utility Services    (billed monthly) FY 2017

Set-up Fee (Non-refundable)                     40.00 
Shut Off Deposit                   100.00 
Late Fee 15.00
Water Turn-On Fee                     30.00 

     Weekend turn-on fee                     60.00 
Utility Billing History Report                       3.00 
Data Log Reproduction                       5.00 
Water Meter Re-read  na 
Meter Accuracy Test  na 
Meter Check Fee                     25.00 
Meter rental deposit (7) 955.00                  
Meter Tampering Fee (8)
Storm Drain (per ERU) 7.15                     
Temporary Disconnect 30.00                    

Water Tank Fee

Residential Water 
Single-Family ($/gallons) 18.20 / 4,00
     Single-Family gallons over ($/gallons) 5.10 / 1,000
Duplex ($/gallons) 36.40 / 8,000
     Duplex gallons over ($/gallons) 5.10 / 1,000
Tri-Plex ($/gallons) 54.60 / 12,000
     Tri-Plex gallons over ($/gallons) 5.10 / 1,000

Residential Sewer 
Single-Family ($/gallons) 18.10 / 4,000
     Single-Family gallons over ($/gallons) 5.03 / 1,000

Duplex ($/gallons) 36.20 / 8,000
     Duplex gallons over ($/gallons) 5.03 / 1,000
Triplex ($/gallons) 54.30 / 12,000
     Triplex gallons over ($/gallons) 5.03 / 1,000

Refuse
Refuse First & Recycle Can                     13.70 
Refuse Second Can                     13.70 
Second Recycle Can 2.65

Commercial Water 
 3/4" meter ($/gallons) 20.50 / 4,000
      3/4" meter gallons over ($/gallons) 5.71 / 1,000
1"  meter ($/gallons) 38.40 / 7,500
     1"  meter gallons over ($/gallons) 5.71 / 1,000
1 ½" meter ($/gallons) 76.75 / 15,000
     1 ½" meter gallons over ($/gallons) 5.71 / 1,000
2" meter ($/gallons) 115.10 / 22,500
     2" meter gallons over ($/gallons) 5.71 / 1,000
3" meter ($/gallons) 191.80 / 37,500
     3" meter gallons over ($/gallons) 5.71 / 1,000
4" meter ($/gallons) 383.60 / 75,000
     4" meter gallons over ($/gallons) 5.71 / 1,000
 6" meter ($/gallons) 3,580 / 1,000,000
      6" meter gallons over ($/gallons) 4.01 / 1,000

Commercial Sewer 
3/4" meter ($/gallons) 20.35 / 4,000
     3/4" meter gallons over ($/gallons) 5.63 / 1,000
1" meter ($/gallons) 38.15 / 7,500
     1" meter gallons over ($/gallons) 5.63 / 1,000
1 ½" meter ($/gallons) 76.30 / 15,000
     1 ½" meter gallons over ($/gallons) 5.63 / 1,000
2" meter ($/gallons) 114.45 / 22,500
     2" meter gallons over ($/gallons) 5.63 / 1,000
3" meter ($/gallons) 190.75 / 37,500
     3" meter gallons over ($/gallons) 5.63 / 1,000
4" meter ($/gallons) 381.50 / 75,000
     4" meter gallons over ($/gallons) 5.63 / 1,000
6" meter ($/gallons) 560.25 / 1,000,000
     6" meter gallons over ($/gallons) 3.94 / 1,000

( ) y g g
will begin, unprorated, the month the meter is issed through the month the meter is 
returned. Overage rates will apply if actual usage exceeds the cumulative monthly base 
gallons.
(8)  Refer to the Washington Terrace Municipal Code 13.08.090, "Meter Tampering 

City of Washington Terrace



County:

Resolution Adopting Final Tax Rates and Budgets

Report 800

Form PT-800

pt-800.xls Rev. 12/07

 2016WEBER

WASHINGTON TERRACE CITY

Tax Year:

It is hereby resolved that the governing body of:

approves the following property tax rate(s) and revenue(s) for the year:  2016

1.

Fund/Budget Type

2.

Revenue

3.

Tax Rate

 0.00159110   General Operations $500,491

 0.00123920   Interest and Sinking Fund/Bond $389,678

 0.000000190   Discharge of Judgement

Signature: ____________________________________________   Date:_________________________

Title:________________________________________________________________________________

Signature of Governing Chair

 0.002830$890,169

This resolution is adopted after proper notice and hearing in accordance with UCA 59-2-919 and shall be 

forwarded to the County Auditor and the Tax Commission in accordance with UCA 59-2-913 and 29-2-920.

Totals

Thursday, June 9, 2016



FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 0 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  06/16/2016     01:20PM       PAGE: 1 

CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JULY 01, 2016

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

TAX REVENUE

10-31-10 PROPERTY TAXES .00 .00 486,460.00 486,460.00 .0 

10-31-12 PROPERTY TAX INCREMENT SOUTHEA .00 .00 105,423.00 105,423.00 .0 

10-31-13 PROPERTY TAX INCREMENT CBD RDA .00 .00 5,200.00 5,200.00 .0 

10-31-15 PROPERTY TAXES - VEHICLES .00 .00 90,500.00 90,500.00 .0 

10-31-20 PRIOR TAXES - REDEMPTIONS .00 .00 20,000.00 20,000.00 .0 

10-31-25 DIRECT CHARGES .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0 

10-31-30 GENERAL SALES TAX .00 .00 1,029,588.00 1,029,588.00 .0 

10-31-31 SALES TAX-LOCAL TRANSPORTATION .00 .00 245,968.00 245,968.00 .0 

10-31-35 RAMP TAX .00 .00 9,067.00 9,067.00 .0 

10-31-40 FRANCHISE TAX .00 .00 671,700.00 671,700.00 .0 

TOTAL TAX REVENUE .00 .00 2,665,906.00 2,665,906.00 .0 

LICENSES & PERMITS

10-32-10 BUSINESS LICENSES .00 .00 98,000.00 98,000.00 .0 

10-32-21 BUILDING PERMITS .00 .00 25,000.00 25,000.00 .0 

10-32-22 PLANNING FEES .00 .00 16,250.00 16,250.00 .0 

10-32-25 ANIMAL LICENSES & FEES .00 .00 5,500.00 5,500.00 .0 

TOTAL LICENSES & PERMITS .00 .00 144,750.00 144,750.00 .0 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL  REVENUE

10-33-56 CLASS "C" ROAD FUNDS .00 .00 305,000.00 305,000.00 .0 

10-33-58 STATE LIQOUR FUNDS (R) .00 .00 7,000.00 7,000.00 .0 

10-33-62 GRANT REVENUE .00 .00 4,500.00 4,500.00 .0 

10-33-70 SERVICE CONTRACTS .00 .00 4,500.00 4,500.00 .0 

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL  REVENUE .00 .00 321,000.00 321,000.00 .0 

COURT FINES

10-35-10 MS FINES .00 .00 70,000.00 70,000.00 .0 

10-35-11 WTC FINES .00 .00 75,000.00 75,000.00 .0 

10-35-13 TRAFFIC SCHOOL REGISTRATION .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0 

TOTAL COURT FINES .00 .00 150,000.00 150,000.00 .0 



FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 0 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  06/16/2016     01:20PM       PAGE: 2 

CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JULY 01, 2016

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

OTHER REVENUE

10-36-10 INTEREST EARNED .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .0 

10-36-12 CONVENIENCE FEES .00 .00 19,000.00 19,000.00 .0 

10-36-15 NEWSLETTER ADVERTISEMENTS .00 .00 800.00 800.00 .0 

10-36-20 PUBLIC FACILITY RENTALS .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0 

10-36-90 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 .0 

TOTAL OTHER REVENUE .00 .00 34,300.00 34,300.00 .0 

CONTRIBUTIONS & TRANSFERS

10-39-38 CHARGES FOR SERVICES SID .00 .00 918.00 918.00 .0 

10-39-39 CHARGES FOR SERVICES RDA .00 .00 5,652.00 5,652.00 .0 

10-39-40 CHARGES FOR SERVICES E/F .00 .00 787,275.00 787,275.00 .0 

10-39-41 TRANSFER OTHER FINANCING SOURC .00 .00 84,028.00 84,028.00 .0 

TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS & TRANSFERS .00 .00 877,873.00 877,873.00 .0 

TOTAL FUND REVENUE .00 .00 4,193,829.00 4,193,829.00 .0 



FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 0 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  06/16/2016     01:20PM       PAGE: 3 

CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JULY 01, 2016

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

MAYOR & CITY COUNCIL

10-41-11 SALARIES AND WAGES .00 .00 19,200.00 19,200.00 .0 

10-41-13 EMPLOYEES BENEFITS .00 .00 1,550.00 1,550.00 .0 

10-41-14 SPECIAL  BENEFITS - ALLOWANCES .00 .00 750.00 750.00 .0 

10-41-21 MEMBERSHIPS, BOOKS, SUBSCRIPTI .00 .00 4,035.00 4,035.00 .0 

10-41-23 TRAVEL & TRAINING .00 .00 8,080.00 8,080.00 .0 

10-41-24 OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 .00 150.00 150.00 .0 

10-41-44 PUBLIC RELATIONS .00 .00 1,200.00 1,200.00 .0 

10-41-46 SERVICES AND SUPPLIES .00 .00 1,200.00 1,200.00 .0 

TOTAL MAYOR & CITY COUNCIL .00 .00 36,165.00 36,165.00 .0 

JUSTICE COURT

10-42-11 SALARIES AND WAGES .00 .00 91,865.00 91,865.00 .0 

10-42-13 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS .00 .00 35,760.00 35,760.00 .0 

10-42-14 SPECIAL  BENEFITS - ALLOWANCES .00 .00 1,920.00 1,920.00 .0 

10-42-21 MEMBERSHIPS, BOOKS, SUBSCRIPTI .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .0 

10-42-23 TRAVEL AND TRAINING .00 .00 800.00 800.00 .0 

10-42-24 OFFICE SUPPLIES AND EXPENSES .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0 

10-42-29 TRAFFIC SAFETY .00 .00 1,800.00 1,800.00 .0 

10-42-31 PROFESSIONAL AND TECHNICAL .00 .00 10,500.00 10,500.00 .0 

10-42-32 WITNESS & JURY FEES .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0 

10-42-46 SERVICES AND SUPPLIES .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0 

TOTAL JUSTICE COURT .00 .00 145,345.00 145,345.00 .0 

ADMINISTRATION 

10-44-11 SALARIES AND WAGES .00 .00 190,500.00 190,500.00 .0 

10-44-13 EMPLOYEES BENEFITS .00 .00 105,050.00 105,050.00 .0 

10-44-14 SPECIAL BENEFITS - ALLOWANCES .00 .00 9,700.00 9,700.00 .0 

10-44-21 BOOKS, SUBSCRIPTIONS, MEMBERSH .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0 

10-44-23 TRAVEL AND TRAINING .00 .00 9,000.00 9,000.00 .0 

10-44-24 OFFICE SUPPLIES AND EXPENSES .00 .00 700.00 700.00 .0 

10-44-31 PROFESSIONAL AND TECHICAL .00 .00 13,500.00 13,500.00 .0 

10-44-40 COMMUNITIES THAT CARE PROGRAM .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .0 

10-44-46 SERVICES AND SUPPLIES .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION .00 .00 334,950.00 334,950.00 .0 



FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 0 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  06/16/2016     01:20PM       PAGE: 4 

CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JULY 01, 2016

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

TREASURER/HR/UTILITY BILLING 

10-45-11 SALARIES AND WAGES .00 .00 128,000.00 128,000.00 .0 

10-45-13 EMPLOYEES BENEFITS .00 .00 55,550.00 55,550.00 .0 

10-45-21 MEMBERSHIPS, BOOK, SUBSCRIPTIO .00 .00 600.00 600.00 .0 

10-45-22 EMPLOYMENT NOTICES .00 .00 1,300.00 1,300.00 .0 

10-45-23 TRAVEL AND TRAINING .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0 

10-45-24 OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 .00 2,200.00 2,200.00 .0 

10-45-26 BANK FEES .00 .00 16,000.00 16,000.00 .0 

10-45-31 PROFESSIONAL AND TECHICAL .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0 

10-45-41 INSURANCE .00 .00 2,400.00 2,400.00 .0 

10-45-46 SERVICES AND SUPPLIES .00 .00 6,290.00 6,290.00 .0 

10-45-48 SMALL EQUIPMENT .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0 

TOTAL TREASURER/HR/UTILITY BILLING .00 .00 215,840.00 215,840.00 .0 

RECORDER & ELECTIONS

10-46-11 SALARIES AND WAGES .00 .00 52,915.00 52,915.00 .0 

10-46-13 EMPLOYEES BENEFITS .00 .00 21,900.00 21,900.00 .0 

10-46-21 MEMBERSHIP, BOOKS, SUBSCRIPTIO .00 .00 600.00 600.00 .0 

10-46-22 LEGAL NOTICES .00 .00 800.00 800.00 .0 

10-46-23 TRAVEL AND TRAINING .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0 

10-46-24 OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 .00 2,690.00 2,690.00 .0 

10-46-31 PROFESSIONAL AND TECHICAL .00 .00 800.00 800.00 .0 

10-46-46 SERVICES AND SUPPLIES .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0 

TOTAL RECORDER & ELECTIONS .00 .00 82,705.00 82,705.00 .0 

LEISURE SERVICES DEPT

10-47-11 SALARIES AND WAGES .00 .00 59,268.00 59,268.00 .0 

10-47-13 EMPLOYEES BENEFITS .00 .00 30,750.00 30,750.00 .0 

10-47-14 SPECIAL  BENEFITS - ALLOWANCES .00 .00 762.00 762.00 .0 

10-47-23 TRAVEL AND TRAINING .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0 

10-47-24 OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 .00 250.00 250.00 .0 

10-47-46 SERVICES AND SUPPLIES .00 .00 250.00 250.00 .0 

10-47-49 OTHER PROGRAMS .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0 

10-47-50 VEHICLE OPERATIONS .00 .00 1,155.00 1,155.00 .0 

10-47-51 VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .0 

10-47-52 VEHICLE INSURANCE .00 .00 400.00 400.00 .0 

TOTAL LEISURE SERVICES DEPT .00 .00 95,035.00 95,035.00 .0 



FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 0 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  06/16/2016     01:20PM       PAGE: 5 

CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JULY 01, 2016

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

NON-DEPARTMENTAL

10-49-60 CONTINGENCY ACCOUNT .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .0 

10-49-73 TELEPHONE SYSTEM O&M .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0 

10-49-75 CASELLE TECHNICAL SUPPORT .00 .00 8,037.00 8,037.00 .0 

10-49-76 COPIER/POSTAGE EQUIPMENT O&M .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0 

10-49-77 IT SYSTEM O&M .00 .00 8,500.00 8,500.00 .0 

10-49-79 EMERGENCY PREP/OPERATIONS CTR .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0 

10-49-80 CODE ENFORCEMENT .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0 

10-49-81 INSURANCE .00 .00 78,641.00 78,641.00 .0 

TOTAL NON-DEPARTMENTAL .00 .00 111,178.00 111,178.00 .0 

TRANSFERS OUT

10-50-51 INTERFUND CHARGES - REFUSE 49 .00 .00 3,700.00 3,700.00 .0 

10-50-52 INTERFUND CHARGES - WATER 50  .00 .00 62,810.00 62,810.00 .0 

10-50-53 INTERFUND CHARGES - SEWER 51 .00 .00 1,653.00 1,653.00 .0 

10-50-54 INTERFUND CHARGES - STORM 52 .00 .00 15,865.00 15,865.00 .0 

10-50-69 TRANSFER TO CAPITAL PROJECTS .00 .00 163,089.00 163,089.00 .0 

10-50-71 TRANSFER TO RECREATION FUND .00 .00 12,000.00 12,000.00 .0 

10-50-72 TRANSFER TO PARKS CIP FUND .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .0 

10-50-75 TRANSFER TO CIP - CLASS C .00 .00 490,968.00 490,968.00 .0 

10-50-76 TRANSFER TO RDA (TAX INCREMENT .00 .00 110,623.00 110,623.00 .0 

TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT .00 .00 870,708.00 870,708.00 .0 

GENERAL BUILDINGS

10-51-25 EQUIPMENT O & M .00 .00 7,400.00 7,400.00 .0 

10-51-27 UTILITIES .00 .00 59,286.00 59,286.00 .0 

10-51-28 TELECOMMUNICATIONS .00 .00 16,983.00 16,983.00 .0 

10-51-31 PROFESSIONAL AND TECHNICAL .00 .00 29,175.00 29,175.00 .0 

10-51-46 SERVICES AND SUPPLIES .00 .00 25,750.00 25,750.00 .0 

TOTAL GENERAL BUILDINGS .00 .00 138,594.00 138,594.00 .0 

POLICE EXPENDITURES

10-54-30 CONTRACTED POLICE SERVICES .00 .00 755,666.00 755,666.00 .0 

TOTAL POLICE EXPENDITURES .00 .00 755,666.00 755,666.00 .0 



FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 0 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  06/16/2016     01:20PM       PAGE: 6 

CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JULY 01, 2016

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FIRE DEPARTMENT

10-55-11 SALARIES AND WAGES .00 .00 150,600.00 150,600.00 .0 

10-55-13 BENEFITS .00 .00 41,000.00 41,000.00 .0 

10-55-14 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .0 

10-55-21 MEMBERSHIPS, BOOKS, SUBSCRIPTS .00 .00 300.00 300.00 .0 

10-55-23 TRAVEL AND TRAINING .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .0 

10-55-24 OFFICE SUPPLIES AND MAINTENANC .00 .00 800.00 800.00 .0 

10-55-25 EQUIPMENT O&M .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0 

10-55-26 BUILDING AND GROUNDS O & M .00 .00 600.00 600.00 .0 

10-55-28 TELECOMMUNICATIONS .00 .00 6,350.00 6,350.00 .0 

10-55-46 SERVICES AND SUPPLIES .00 .00 8,000.00 8,000.00 .0 

10-55-47 FIRE PREVENTION EDUCATION .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0 

10-55-50 VEHICLE OPERATIONS .00 .00 5,645.00 5,645.00 .0 

10-55-51 VEHICLE REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE .00 .00 9,050.00 9,050.00 .0 

10-55-52 VEHICLE INSURANCE .00 .00 5,700.00 5,700.00 .0 

TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT .00 .00 236,545.00 236,545.00 .0 

INSPECTIONS AND PLANNING 

10-56-11 SALARIES AND WAGES .00 .00 76,700.00 76,700.00 .0 

10-56-13 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS .00 .00 36,250.00 36,250.00 .0 

10-56-14 SPECIAL BENEFITS -  ALLOWANCES .00 .00 1,082.00 1,082.00 .0 

10-56-21 MEMBERSHIPS, BOOKS, SUBSCRIPTS .00 .00 600.00 600.00 .0 

10-56-23 TRAVEL AND TRAINING .00 .00 1,400.00 1,400.00 .0 

10-56-24 OFFICE EXPENSES AND SUPPLIES .00 .00 400.00 400.00 .0 

10-56-31 PROFESSIONAL AND TECHNICAL .00 .00 6,000.00 6,000.00 .0 

10-56-46 SERVICES AND SUPPLIES .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0 

10-56-50 VEHICLE OPERATIONS .00 .00 840.00 840.00 .0 

10-56-51 VEHICLE REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE .00 .00 400.00 400.00 .0 

10-56-52 VEHICLE INSURANCE .00 .00 350.00 350.00 .0 

TOTAL INSPECTIONS AND PLANNING .00 .00 125,522.00 125,522.00 .0 

ANIMAL CONTROL EXPENDITURES

10-57-24 OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 .00 900.00 900.00 .0 

10-57-30 CONTRACT SERVICES .00 .00 34,459.00 34,459.00 .0 

10-57-31 PROFESSIONAL AND TECHNICAL .00 .00 250.00 250.00 .0 

10-57-32 ANIMAL SHELTERING SERVICES .00 .00 19,370.00 19,370.00 .0 

TOTAL ANIMAL CONTROL EXPENDITURES .00 .00 54,979.00 54,979.00 .0 



FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 0 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  06/16/2016     01:20PM       PAGE: 7 

CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JULY 01, 2016

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

PUBLIC WORKS EXPENDITURES

10-60-11 SALARIES AND WAGES .00 .00 411,000.00 411,000.00 .0 

10-60-13 EMPLOYEES BENEFITS .00 .00 227,100.00 227,100.00 .0 

10-60-15 OVERTIME .00 .00 7,000.00 7,000.00 .0 

10-60-21 MEMBERSHIPS, BOOKS, SUBSCRIPTS .00 .00 450.00 450.00 .0 

10-60-23 TRAVEL AND TRAINING .00 .00 3,500.00 3,500.00 .0 

10-60-24 OFFICE SUPPLIES AND EXPENSES .00 .00 1,300.00 1,300.00 .0 

10-60-25 EQUIP SUPPLIES AND MAINT .00 .00 2,300.00 2,300.00 .0 

10-60-28 TELECOMMUNICATIONS .00 .00 6,840.00 6,840.00 .0 

10-60-31 PROFESSIONAL AND TECHNICAL .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .0 

10-60-46 SERVICES AND SUPPLIES .00 .00 12,600.00 12,600.00 .0 

10-60-47 FIRE HYDRANT O&M .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .0 

10-60-50 VEHICLE OPERATIONS .00 .00 15,350.00 15,350.00 .0 

10-60-51 VEHICLE REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE .00 .00 7,000.00 7,000.00 .0 

10-60-52 VEHICLE INSURANCE .00 .00 4,700.00 4,700.00 .0 

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS EXPENDITURES .00 .00 704,640.00 704,640.00 .0 

STREETS EXPENDITURES

10-61-27 UTILITIES - STREET LIGHTS .00 .00 52,582.00 52,582.00 .0 

10-61-47 CLASS "C" ROAD MAINTENANCE .00 .00 60,000.00 60,000.00 .0 

TOTAL STREETS EXPENDITURES .00 .00 112,582.00 112,582.00 .0 

PARKS EXPENDITURES

10-64-25 EQUIPMENT O&M .00 .00 700.00 700.00 .0 

10-64-27 UTILITIES .00 .00 4,745.00 4,745.00 .0 

10-64-31 PARK MAINTENANCE CONTRACT .00 .00 139,519.00 139,519.00 .0 

10-64-42 SECONDARY WATER FEES .00 .00 12,611.00 12,611.00 .0 

10-64-46 SERVICES & SUPPLIES .00 .00 15,800.00 15,800.00 .0 

TOTAL PARKS EXPENDITURES .00 .00 173,375.00 173,375.00 .0 

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES .00 .00 4,193,829.00 4,193,829.00 .0 

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 



FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 0 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  06/16/2016     01:20PM       PAGE: 8 

CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JULY 01, 2016

RECREATION FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

PROGRAM REVENUE

12-30-30 YOUTH BASKETBALL REVENUE .00 .00 7,200.00 7,200.00 .0 

12-30-31 YOUTH BASEBALL/SOFTBALL REVENU .00 .00 9,900.00 9,900.00 .0 

12-30-33 YOUTH FOOTBALL REVENUE .00 .00 15,450.00 15,450.00 .0 

12-30-34 FOOTBALL CONCESSIONS/MERCHANDI .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0 

12-30-35 TERRACE DAYS DONATIONS .00 .00 6,000.00 6,000.00 .0 

12-30-37 SOCCER PROGRAM REVENUE .00 .00 5,400.00 5,400.00 .0 

12-30-39 SUMMER PROGRAMS .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0 

12-30-40 GIRLS VOLLEYBALL .00 .00 1,800.00 1,800.00 .0 

TOTAL PROGRAM REVENUE .00 .00 47,750.00 47,750.00 .0 

CONTRIBUTIONS & TRANSFERS

12-31-40 TRANSFER IN FROM GENERAL FUND .00 .00 12,000.00 12,000.00 .0 

TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS & TRANSFERS .00 .00 12,000.00 12,000.00 .0 

TOTAL FUND REVENUE .00 .00 59,750.00 59,750.00 .0 



FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 0 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  06/16/2016     01:20PM       PAGE: 9 

CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JULY 01, 2016

RECREATION FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

PROGRAM EXPENDITURES

12-40-11 SALARIES AND WAGES .00 .00 3,300.00 3,300.00 .0 

12-40-13 EMPLOYEES BENEFITS .00 .00 330.00 330.00 .0 

12-40-40 SUMMER PROGRAMS .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0 

12-40-42 GIRLS VOLLEYBALL .00 .00 1,636.00 1,636.00 .0 

12-40-45 YOUTH BASEBALL PROGRAM .00 .00 8,996.00 8,996.00 .0 

12-40-49 YOUTH BASKETBALL PROGRAM .00 .00 6,542.00 6,542.00 .0 

12-40-52 YOUTH FOOTBALL PROGRAM .00 .00 15,539.00 15,539.00 .0 

12-40-57 SOCCER PROGRAM EXPENDITURES .00 .00 4,907.00 4,907.00 .0 

12-40-58 TERRACE DAYS .00 .00 18,000.00 18,000.00 .0 

TOTAL PROGRAM EXPENDITURES .00 .00 59,750.00 59,750.00 .0 

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES .00 .00 59,750.00 59,750.00 .0 

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 



FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 0 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  06/16/2016     01:20PM       PAGE: 10 

CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JULY 01, 2016

REFUSE ENTERPRISE FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

INVESTING REVENUES

49-36-10 INTEREST EARNED .00 .00 2,719.00 2,719.00 .0 

TOTAL INVESTING REVENUES .00 .00 2,719.00 2,719.00 .0 

OPERATING REVENUES

49-37-01 LATE FEES/ PENALTIES .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0 

49-37-50 REFUSE SERVICE CHARGES .00 .00 474,375.00 474,375.00 .0 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES .00 .00 479,375.00 479,375.00 .0 

CONTRIBUTIONS & TRANSFERS

49-39-26 CHARGES FOR SERVICES - G/F .00 .00 3,700.00 3,700.00 .0 

TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS & TRANSFERS .00 .00 3,700.00 3,700.00 .0 

TOTAL FUND REVENUE .00 .00 485,794.00 485,794.00 .0 



FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 0 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  06/16/2016     01:20PM       PAGE: 11 

CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JULY 01, 2016

REFUSE ENTERPRISE FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

OPERATING EXPENSES

49-70-24 OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 .00 805.00 805.00 .0 

49-70-28 FRANCHISE FEE .00 .00 14,230.00 14,230.00 .0 

49-70-30 UTILITY BILL PRINTING/MAILING .00 .00 5,930.00 5,930.00 .0 

49-70-31 PROFESSIONAL AND TECHNICAL .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0 

49-70-34 WASTE COLLECTION .00 .00 256,500.00 256,500.00 .0 

49-70-35 WASTE DISPOSAL .00 .00 102,724.00 102,724.00 .0 

49-70-71 CHARGES FOR SERVICES - GF 10 .00 .00 78,727.00 78,727.00 .0 

49-70-72 CHARGES FOR SERVICES- WATER 50 .00 .00 22,678.00 22,678.00 .0 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES .00 .00 482,094.00 482,094.00 .0 

CONTRIBUTIONS & TRANSFERS

49-75-08 TRANSFER OUT G/F NONOPERATING .00 .00 3,700.00 3,700.00 .0 

TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS & TRANSFERS .00 .00 3,700.00 3,700.00 .0 

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES .00 .00 485,794.00 485,794.00 .0 

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 



FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 0 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  06/16/2016     01:20PM       PAGE: 12 

CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JULY 01, 2016

WATER ENTERPRISE FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

NONCAPITAL FINANCING REVENUE

50-33-70 CONTRACT SERVICES .00 .00 50,000.00 50,000.00 .0 

TOTAL NONCAPITAL FINANCING REVENUE .00 .00 50,000.00 50,000.00 .0 

INVESTING REVENUES

50-36-10 INTEREST EARNED .00 .00 13,000.00 13,000.00 .0 

50-36-40 DISPOSITION OF FIXED ASSETS .00 .00 62,300.00 62,300.00 .0 

TOTAL INVESTING REVENUES .00 .00 75,300.00 75,300.00 .0 

OPERATING REVENUES

50-37-01 LATE FEES/ PENALTIES .00 .00 11,000.00 11,000.00 .0 

50-37-02 MISC. REVENUE .00 .00 9,000.00 9,000.00 .0 

50-37-10 WATER SERVICE CHARGES .00 .00 1,105,200.00 1,105,200.00 .0 

50-37-20 WATER CONNECTION FEES .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES .00 .00 1,130,200.00 1,130,200.00 .0 

CAPITAL REVENUES

50-39-03 BOND PROCEEDS .00 .00 5,460,000.00 5,460,000.00 .0 

50-39-04 IRS BABS INTEREST CREDIT .00 .00 5,650.00 5,650.00 .0 

50-39-10 IMPACT FEES .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .0 

50-39-11 CHARGES FOR SERVICES - CPF 55 .00 .00 53,035.00 53,035.00 .0 

50-39-12 CHARGES FOR SERVICES - REFUSE .00 .00 22,678.00 22,678.00 .0 

50-39-16 CHARGES FOR SERVICES -STORM 52 .00 .00 53,034.00 53,034.00 .0 

50-39-18 CHARGES FOR SERVICES -SEWER 51 .00 .00 106,068.00 106,068.00 .0 

50-39-19 DUE FROM DEBT SERVICE FUND 65 .00 .00 16,877.00 16,877.00 .0 

50-39-26 CHARGES FOR SERVICES G/F .00 .00 62,810.00 62,810.00 .0 

TOTAL CAPITAL REVENUES .00 .00 5,790,152.00 5,790,152.00 .0 

TOTAL FUND REVENUE .00 .00 7,045,652.00 7,045,652.00 .0 



FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 0 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  06/16/2016     01:20PM       PAGE: 13 

CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JULY 01, 2016

WATER ENTERPRISE FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

OPERATING EXPENSES

50-70-21 MEMBERSHIPS, BOOKS, SUBSCRIPTI .00 .00 1,785.00 1,785.00 .0 

50-70-23 TRAVEL & TRAINING .00 .00 1,515.00 1,515.00 .0 

50-70-24 OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 .00 825.00 825.00 .0 

50-70-25 EQUIPMENT O & M .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0 

50-70-27 UTILITIES .00 .00 3,568.00 3,568.00 .0 

50-70-28 FRANCHISE FEES .00 .00 33,156.00 33,156.00 .0 

50-70-30 UTILITY BILL PRINTING/MAILING .00 .00 5,985.00 5,985.00 .0 

50-70-31 PROFESSIONAL AND TECHNICAL .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .0 

50-70-32 WEBER BASIN WATER .00 .00 185,764.00 185,764.00 .0 

50-70-35 S/O WHEELING AGREEMENT .00 .00 3,087.00 3,087.00 .0 

50-70-45 SERVICES AND SUPPLIES .00 .00 32,225.00 32,225.00 .0 

50-70-50 IMPACT FEE PROJECTS .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .0 

50-70-71 CHARGES FOR SERVICES G/F .00 .00 314,910.00 314,910.00 .0 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES .00 .00 604,320.00 604,320.00 .0 

CAPITAL PROJECTS

50-71-05 CW5 - 500 WEST WATERLINE .00 .00 82,848.00 82,848.00 .0 

50-71-06 CW6 TANK #1 REHABILITATION .00 .00 75,000.00 75,000.00 .0 

50-71-07 CW7 WELL#1 .00 .00 25,000.00 25,000.00 .0 

50-71-17 CW17 300 E - 5050 S TO 5100 S .00 .00 40,000.00 40,000.00 .0 

50-71-80 PUBLIC WORKS FACILITY .00 .00 5,460,000.00 5,460,000.00 .0 

TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS .00 .00 5,682,848.00 5,682,848.00 .0 

CAPITAL EQUIPMENT

50-73-01 ELECTRONIC METERS .00 .00 60,000.00 60,000.00 .0 

50-73-02 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT .00 .00 15,000.00 15,000.00 .0 

50-73-03 FLEET REPLACEMENTS .00 .00 77,300.00 77,300.00 .0 

TOTAL CAPITAL EQUIPMENT .00 .00 152,300.00 152,300.00 .0 

DEBT SERVICE

50-74-05 BOND INTEREST SERIES 2010A .00 .00 21,485.00 21,485.00 .0 

50-74-10 BOND PRINCIPAL SERIES 2010A .00 .00 101,050.00 101,050.00 .0 

50-74-20 BOND SERIES 2010B PRINCIPAL .00 .00 19,926.00 19,926.00 .0 

50-74-25 BOND SERIES 2010B INTEREST .00 .00 13,549.00 13,549.00 .0 

50-74-26 BOND INTEREST SALES (SID)SER13 .00 .00 2,288.00 2,288.00 .0 

50-74-27 BOND PRINCIPAL SALES(SID)SER13 .00 .00 14,589.00 14,589.00 .0 

50-74-29 BOND SERIES 2016 .00 .00 353,561.00 353,561.00 .0 

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE .00 .00 526,448.00 526,448.00 .0 



FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 0 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  06/16/2016     01:20PM       PAGE: 14 

CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JULY 01, 2016

WATER ENTERPRISE FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

CONTRIBUTIONS & TRANSFERS

50-75-08 TRANSFER OUT G/F NONOPERATING .00 .00 62,810.00 62,810.00 .0 

50-75-09 DUE TO DSF 65 - SER2010B PRINC .00 .00 8,732.00 8,732.00 .0 

50-75-10 DUE TO DSF 65 - SER2010B INTER .00 .00 5,938.00 5,938.00 .0 

50-75-11 DUE TO STORM FUND 52- SER10B P .00 .00 1,343.00 1,343.00 .0 

50-75-12 DUE TO STORM FUND 52- SER10B I .00 .00 913.00 913.00 .0 

TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS & TRANSFERS .00 .00 79,736.00 79,736.00 .0 

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES .00 .00 7,045,652.00 7,045,652.00 .0 

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 



FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 0 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  06/16/2016     01:20PM       PAGE: 15 

CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JULY 01, 2016

SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

INVESTING REVENUES

51-36-10 INTEREST EARNED .00 .00 8,000.00 8,000.00 .0 

51-36-40 DISPOSITION OF FIXED ASSETS .00 .00 26,000.00 26,000.00 .0 

TOTAL INVESTING REVENUES .00 .00 34,000.00 34,000.00 .0 

OPERATING REVENUES

51-37-01 LATE FEES/ PENALTIES .00 .00 11,000.00 11,000.00 .0 

51-37-02 MISC. REVENUE .00 .00 8,000.00 8,000.00 .0 

51-37-30 SEWER SERVICE CHARGES .00 .00 1,084,700.00 1,084,700.00 .0 

51-37-40 SEWER CONNECTION FEES .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .0 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES .00 .00 1,106,700.00 1,106,700.00 .0 

CAPITAL REVENUES

51-39-04 IRS BABS INTEREST CREDIT .00 .00 4,605.00 4,605.00 .0 

51-39-10 IMPACT FEES .00 .00 9,000.00 9,000.00 .0 

51-39-19 DUE FROM DEBT SERVICE FUND 65 .00 .00 15,579.00 15,579.00 .0 

51-39-26 CHARGES FOR SERVICES G/F .00 .00 1,653.00 1,653.00 .0 

TOTAL CAPITAL REVENUES .00 .00 30,837.00 30,837.00 .0 

TOTAL FUND REVENUE .00 .00 1,171,537.00 1,171,537.00 .0 



FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 0 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  06/16/2016     01:20PM       PAGE: 16 

CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JULY 01, 2016

SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

OPERATING EXPENSES

51-70-20 MEMBERSHIPS, BOOKS, SUBSCRIPTI .00 .00 650.00 650.00 .0 

51-70-24 OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 .00 830.00 830.00 .0 

51-70-25 EQUIPMENT O & M .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0 

51-70-28 FRANCHISE FEES .00 .00 32,542.00 32,542.00 .0 

51-70-30 UTILITY BILL PRINTING /MAILING .00 .00 5,700.00 5,700.00 .0 

51-70-31 PROFESSIONAL AND TECHNICAL .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .0 

51-70-33 CENTRAL WEBER SEWER .00 .00 508,150.00 508,150.00 .0 

51-70-46 SERVICES AND SUPPLIES .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .0 

51-70-50 IMPACT FEE PROJECTS .00 .00 9,000.00 9,000.00 .0 

51-70-52 FLEET INSURANCE .00 .00 518.00 518.00 .0 

51-70-71 CHARGES FOR SERVICES - GF .00 .00 236,183.00 236,183.00 .0 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES .00 .00 815,573.00 815,573.00 .0 

CAPITAL PROJECTS

51-72-03 SS5 375 W - 5000 TO 4800 S .00 .00 37,000.00 37,000.00 .0 

TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS .00 .00 37,000.00 37,000.00 .0 

CAPITAL EQUIPMENT

51-73-02 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT .00 .00 20,000.00 20,000.00 .0 

51-73-03 FLEET REPLACEMENTS .00 .00 36,000.00 36,000.00 .0 

TOTAL CAPITAL EQUIPMENT .00 .00 56,000.00 56,000.00 .0 

DEBT SERVICE

51-74-05 BOND INTEREST SERIES 2010A .00 .00 15,085.00 15,085.00 .0 

51-74-10 BOND PRINCIPAL SERIES 2010A .00 .00 70,950.00 70,950.00 .0 

51-74-12 BOND SERIES 2010C INTEREST .00 .00 8,441.00 8,441.00 .0 

51-74-14 BOND SERIES 2010C PRINCIPAL .00 .00 18,785.00 18,785.00 .0 

51-74-26 BOND INTEREST SALES (SID)SER13 .00 .00 2,112.00 2,112.00 .0 

51-74-27 BOND PRINCIPAL SALES(SID)SER13 .00 .00 13,467.00 13,467.00 .0 

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE .00 .00 128,840.00 128,840.00 .0 



FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 0 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  06/16/2016     01:20PM       PAGE: 17 

CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JULY 01, 2016

SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS

51-75-05 CHARGES FOR SERVICES WATER 50 .00 .00 106,068.00 106,068.00 .0 

51-75-08 TRANSFER OUT G/F NONOPERATING .00 .00 1,653.00 1,653.00 .0 

51-75-09 DUE TO DSF 65 - SER2010C INTER .00 .00 7,095.00 7,095.00 .0 

51-75-10 DUE TO DSF 65 - SER10C PRINCIP .00 .00 15,789.00 15,789.00 .0 

51-75-11 DUE TO STORM FUND 52 -SER10C I .00 .00 1,091.00 1,091.00 .0 

51-75-12 DUE TO STORM FUND 52 -SER10C P .00 .00 2,428.00 2,428.00 .0 

TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS .00 .00 134,124.00 134,124.00 .0 

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES .00 .00 1,171,537.00 1,171,537.00 .0 

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 



FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 0 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  06/16/2016     01:20PM       PAGE: 18 

CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JULY 01, 2016

STORM WATER ENTERPRISE FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

OPERATING REVENUE

52-36-10 INTEREST EARNED .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0 

52-36-20 STORM WATER SERVICE CHARGES .00 .00 404,000.00 404,000.00 .0 

52-36-40 DISPOSITION OF FIXED ASSETS .00 .00 33,800.00 33,800.00 .0 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE .00 .00 439,800.00 439,800.00 .0 

REVENUE

52-37-01 LATE FEES/ PENALTIES .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 .0 

TOTAL REVENUE .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 .0 

CAPITAL REVENUES

52-39-10 IMPACT FEES .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0 

52-39-17 DUE FROM WATER FUND 50 -SER10B .00 .00 2,256.00 2,256.00 .0 

52-39-18 DUE FROM SEWER FUND 51 .00 .00 3,519.00 3,519.00 .0 

52-39-19 DUE FROM DEBT SERVICE FUND 65 .00 .00 6,491.00 6,491.00 .0 

52-39-26 CHARGES FOR SERIVCES G/F NONOP .00 .00 15,865.00 15,865.00 .0 

TOTAL CAPITAL REVENUES .00 .00 33,131.00 33,131.00 .0 

TOTAL FUND REVENUE .00 .00 476,931.00 476,931.00 .0 



FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 0 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  06/16/2016     01:20PM       PAGE: 19 

CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JULY 01, 2016

STORM WATER ENTERPRISE FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

OPERATING EXPENSES

52-70-21 MEMBERSHIPS, BOOKS, SUBSCRIPTS .00 .00 760.00 760.00 .0 

52-70-24 OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 .00 1,850.00 1,850.00 .0 

52-70-26 EQUIPMENT O&M .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .0 

52-70-28 FRANCHISE FEES .00 .00 12,120.00 12,120.00 .0 

52-70-30 UTILITY BILL PRINTING /MAILING .00 .00 6,244.00 6,244.00 .0 

52-70-31 PROFESSIONAL AND TECHNICAL .00 .00 13,450.00 13,450.00 .0 

52-70-46 SERVICES AND SUPPLIES .00 .00 15,000.00 15,000.00 .0 

52-70-50 IMPACT FEE PROJECTS .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0 

52-70-52 FLEET INSURANCE .00 .00 445.00 445.00 .0 

52-70-71 CHARGES FOR SERVICES - GF .00 .00 157,455.00 157,455.00 .0 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES .00 .00 214,824.00 214,824.00 .0 

CAPITAL PROJECTS

52-71-05 SD6  3500 S $ 100 E .00 .00 45,000.00 45,000.00 .0 

52-71-21 SD21 INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS .00 .00 30,000.00 30,000.00 .0 

TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS .00 .00 75,000.00 75,000.00 .0 

CAPITAL EQUIPMENT

52-73-02 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT .00 .00 15,000.00 15,000.00 .0 

52-73-03 FLEET REPLACEMENTS .00 .00 38,800.00 38,800.00 .0 

TOTAL CAPITAL EQUIPMENT .00 .00 53,800.00 53,800.00 .0 

DEBT SERVICE

52-74-05 BOND INTEREST SERIES 2010A .00 .00 9,142.00 9,142.00 .0 

52-74-10 BOND PRINCIPAL SERIES 2010A .00 .00 43,000.00 43,000.00 .0 

52-74-12 BOND INTEREST REV SER2010BC .00 .00 2,004.00 2,004.00 .0 

52-74-14 BOND PRINCIPAL REV SER2010BC .00 .00 3,771.00 3,771.00 .0 

52-74-26 BOND INTEREST SALES (SID)SER13 .00 .00 880.00 880.00 .0 

52-74-27 BOND PRINCIPAL SALES(SID)SER13 .00 .00 5,611.00 5,611.00 .0 

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE .00 .00 64,408.00 64,408.00 .0 

CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS

52-75-05 CHARGES FOR SERVICES WATER 50 .00 .00 53,034.00 53,034.00 .0 

52-75-08 TRANSFER OUT G/F NONOPERATING .00 .00 15,865.00 15,865.00 .0 

TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS .00 .00 68,899.00 68,899.00 .0 



FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 0 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  06/16/2016     01:20PM       PAGE: 20 

CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JULY 01, 2016

STORM WATER ENTERPRISE FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES .00 .00 476,931.00 476,931.00 .0 

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 



FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 0 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  06/16/2016     01:20PM       PAGE: 21 

CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JULY 01, 2016

PARKS C I P FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

REVENUES

53-35-05 IMPACT FEES .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0 

TOTAL REVENUES .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0 

CONTRIBUTIONS & TRANSFERS

53-36-20 TRANSFER IN FROM GENERAL FUND .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .0 

TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS & TRANSFERS .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .0 

TOTAL FUND REVENUE .00 .00 15,000.00 15,000.00 .0 



FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 0 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  06/16/2016     01:20PM       PAGE: 22 

CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JULY 01, 2016

PARKS C I P FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

OTHER IMPROVEMENTS

53-70-50 IMPACT FEE PROJECTS .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0 

TOTAL OTHER IMPROVEMENTS .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0 

ROHMER PARK IMPROVEMENTS

53-71-04 PARKING LOTS .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .0 

TOTAL ROHMER PARK IMPROVEMENTS .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .0 

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES .00 .00 15,000.00 15,000.00 .0 

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 



FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 0 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  06/16/2016     01:20PM       PAGE: 23 

CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JULY 01, 2016

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

REVENUE

55-38-11 DISPOSIT OF FIXED ASSETS -ROAD .00 .00 52,000.00 52,000.00 .0 

55-38-12 CDBG PROCEEDS .00 .00 97,023.00 97,023.00 .0 

55-38-13 DISPOSITION OF FIXED ASSETS .00 .00 65,500.00 65,500.00 .0 

TOTAL REVENUE .00 .00 214,523.00 214,523.00 .0 

CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS

55-39-25 TRANSFER IN FROM GF .00 .00 163,089.00 163,089.00 .0 

55-39-29 TRANSFER FROM GF - CLASS C .00 .00 490,968.00 490,968.00 .0 

55-39-44 USE OF FUND BALANCE - GENERAL .00 .00 72,745.00 72,745.00 .0 

TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS .00 .00 726,802.00 726,802.00 .0 

TOTAL FUND REVENUE .00 .00 941,325.00 941,325.00 .0 



FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 0 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  06/16/2016     01:20PM       PAGE: 24 

CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JULY 01, 2016

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

EXPENDITURES

55-40-41 CHARGES FOR SERVICES WATER 50 .00 .00 53,035.00 53,035.00 .0 

55-40-42 TRANSFER TO DSF 65 .00 .00 82,061.00 82,061.00 .0 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES .00 .00 135,096.00 135,096.00 .0 

ROAD MAINTENANCE

55-41-02 RS2 .00 .00 391,368.00 391,368.00 .0 

TOTAL ROAD MAINTENANCE .00 .00 391,368.00 391,368.00 .0 

ROAD FLEET

55-42-01 RF1 .00 .00 62,000.00 62,000.00 .0 

55-42-02 ROAD EQUIPMENT .00 .00 88,000.00 88,000.00 .0 

TOTAL ROAD FLEET .00 .00 150,000.00 150,000.00 .0 

ROAD RECONSTRUCTION PROJECTS

55-43-08 300 WEST ROAD PROJECT .00 .00 1,600.00 1,600.00 .0 

TOTAL ROAD RECONSTRUCTION PROJECTS .00 .00 1,600.00 1,600.00 .0 

BUILDINGS

55-45-04 BM4 .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .0 

TOTAL BUILDINGS .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .0 

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

55-50-01 IT REPLACEMENTS/UPGRADES .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .0 

TOTAL INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .0 

NON-ROAD FLEET

55-60-01 FLEET REPLACEMENTS NON-STREETS .00 .00 70,500.00 70,500.00 .0 

55-60-02 EQUIPMENT NON-STREETS .00 .00 172,761.00 172,761.00 .0 

TOTAL NON-ROAD FLEET .00 .00 243,261.00 243,261.00 .0 



FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 0 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  06/16/2016     01:20PM       PAGE: 25 

CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JULY 01, 2016

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES .00 .00 941,325.00 941,325.00 .0 

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 



FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 0 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  06/16/2016     01:20PM       PAGE: 26 

CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JULY 01, 2016

DEBT SERVICE FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

REVENUES

65-39-10 GO PROPERTY TAXES .00 .00 389,678.00 389,678.00 .0 

65-39-30 DUE FROM CPF 55 .00 .00 82,061.00 82,061.00 .0 

65-39-31 DUE FROM SID 66 .00 .00 81,410.00 81,410.00 .0 

65-39-32 DUE FROM WATER FUND 50 .00 .00 14,670.00 14,670.00 .0 

65-39-33 DUE FROM SEWER FUND 51 .00 .00 22,884.00 22,884.00 .0 

65-39-41 USE OF FUND BALANCE .00 .00 1,750.00 1,750.00 .0 

TOTAL REVENUES .00 .00 592,453.00 592,453.00 .0 

TOTAL FUND REVENUE .00 .00 592,453.00 592,453.00 .0 



FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 0 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  06/16/2016     01:20PM       PAGE: 27 

CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JULY 01, 2016

DEBT SERVICE FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

EXPENDITURES

65-40-52 BOND PRINCIPAL GO REF SER 2015 .00 .00 26,678.00 26,678.00 .0 

65-40-53 BOND INTEREST GO REF SER 2015 .00 .00 363,000.00 363,000.00 .0 

65-40-54 MUNI EQUIPMENT LEASE PRINCIPAL .00 .00 43,054.00 43,054.00 .0 

65-40-55 MUNI EQUIPMENT LEASE INTEREST .00 .00 3,577.00 3,577.00 .0 

65-40-56 BOND PRINCIPAL SALES TAX SER13 .00 .00 67,333.00 67,333.00 .0 

65-40-57 BOND INTEREST SALES TAX SER13 .00 .00 10,560.00 10,560.00 .0 

65-40-58 BOND PRINCIAL WTR SWR SER10BC .00 .00 24,521.00 24,521.00 .0 

65-40-59 BOND INTEREST WTR SWR SER10BC .00 .00 13,033.00 13,033.00 .0 

65-40-63 OTHER .00 .00 1,750.00 1,750.00 .0 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES .00 .00 553,506.00 553,506.00 .0 

CONTRIBUTIONS & TRANSFERS

65-75-09 DUE TO WATER FUND 50 .00 .00 16,877.00 16,877.00 .0 

65-75-10 DUE TO SEWER FUND 51 .00 .00 15,579.00 15,579.00 .0 

65-75-11 DUE TO STORM FUND 52 .00 .00 6,491.00 6,491.00 .0 

TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS & TRANSFERS .00 .00 38,947.00 38,947.00 .0 

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES .00 .00 592,453.00 592,453.00 .0 

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 



FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 0 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  06/16/2016     01:20PM       PAGE: 28 

CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JULY 01, 2016

SID CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

REVENUE

66-39-10 OWNER ASSESSMENT COLLECTIONS .00 .00 80,660.00 80,660.00 .0 

66-39-41 USE OF BEGINNING FUND BALANCE .00 .00 1,668.00 1,668.00 .0 

TOTAL REVENUE .00 .00 82,328.00 82,328.00 .0 

TOTAL FUND REVENUE .00 .00 82,328.00 82,328.00 .0 



FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 0 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  06/16/2016     01:20PM       PAGE: 29 

CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JULY 01, 2016

SID CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

OPERATING EXPENDITURES

66-40-63 CHARGES FOR SERVICES G/F .00 .00 918.00 918.00 .0 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES .00 .00 918.00 918.00 .0 

OPERATING EXPENDITURES

66-55-02 TRANFER TO DSF 65 .00 .00 81,410.00 81,410.00 .0 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES .00 .00 81,410.00 81,410.00 .0 

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES .00 .00 82,328.00 82,328.00 .0 

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 



 
 

 
CERTIFICATE OF POSTING  

I, Amy Rodriguez, The undersigned duly appointed City Recorder of the City of Washington Terrace do hereby certify 
that the above agenda was posted in three public places within the City limits and sent to the Standard Examiner at 
least 24 hours prior to the meeting.  
 
For Packet Information, please visit our website at www.washingtonterracecity.org 

 
 

   

 
City of Washington Terrace 

Redevelopment Agency Meeting 
Tuesday, June 21, 2016 

City Hall Council Chambers 
5249 South 400 East, Washington Terrace City 

 
1. ROLL CALL 
 
2. INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS 
 
3.  CONSENT ITEMS 

Any point of order or issue regarding items on the Agenda or the order of the agenda need to be addressed 
here prior to the approval of the agenda. 

 
3.1 APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
3.2 APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES FROM  MAY 17, 2016     

 
4.        NEW BUSINESS 
 
           4.1  MOTION/ RESOLUTION 16-11: APPROVING THE  FISCAL YEAR 2017  
                 TENTATIVE  BUDGET, AND FISCAL YEAR 2018-2021 BUDGET  
                  PLAN 
                     Before June 22 of each year, the City Council is required to adopt a final budget for the ensuing fiscal  
                     year   
                  
5.        COMMENTS CONSIDERED 
 
6.       ADJOURNMENT OF MEETING: CHAIR  ALLEN  
 
 
 



 
 

 
RDA Minutes 05-17-16 

   1 

   City of Washington Terrace 2 

_________________________________________________ 3 
Minutes of a Redevelopment  meeting 4 

Held on May 17, 2016 5 
Immediately following the Regular City Council Meeting 6 
City Hall, 5249 South 400 East, Washington Terrace City, 7 

County of Weber, State of 8 
 9 

 10 
CHAIR, BOARD, AND STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT  11 
Chair Allen 12 
Board Member Barker 13 
Board Member Brown 14 
Board Member Jensen 15 
Board Member Monsen 16 
Vice-Chair Shupe 17 
City Manager Tom Hanson 18 
Secretary Amy Rodriguez 19 
Public Works Director Steve Harris 20 
Finance Director Shari’ Garrett 21 
 22 
1. ROLL CALL 23 
 24 
2. INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS 25 
 26 
3.  CONSENT ITEMS 27 

 28 
3.1 APPROVAL OF AGENDA 29 
3.2 APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES FROM  DECEMBER 1, 2015     30 

Items 3.1 and 3.2 were approved by general consent. 31 
 32 
4.        NEW BUSINESS 33 
 34 
           4.1  PRESENTATION: FY 2016 AMENDED BUDGET, FY 2017 TENTATIVE  35 
                  BUDGET, AND FY 2018-2021 BUDGET PLAN 36 
Hanson stated that the extension of the RDA Southeast Business District has been renewed for 37 
10 years with an annual average income of $500,000 as of January 2016.  38 
He stated that the RDA Central Business District generates $25,000 a year and will expire in 39 
2021 with no intent to renew at this time. Hanson stated that staff will work with Council for 40 
ideas for good use of the funds. He stated that the funds go to managing the RDA and projects 41 
within the RDA project areas. 42 
 43 
 44 
5.           SPECIAL ORDER 45 

 46 



 
 

RDA Minutes 05-17-16  
 

 
  
 

5.1  PUBLIC HEARING: TO HEAR COMMENT ON THE FISCAL YEAR 2016 47 
       AMENDED BUDGET, FISCAL YEAR 2017 TENTATIVE BUDGER, AND   48 
       FISCAL YEAR 2018-2021 BUDGET PLAN 49 
 50 
Chair Allen opened the public hearing at 6:56 p.m. 51 
There were no citizen comments. 52 
Chair Allen closed the public hearing at 6:57 p.m. 53 
        54 

6.        COMMENTS CONSIDERED 55 
No comments were considered. 56 
 57 
7.       ADJOURNMENT OF MEETING: CHAIR  ALLEN  58 
Chair Allen adjourned the meeting at 6:57 p.m. 59 
 60 
_____________________________________        _____________________________ 61 
Date Approved                                                        City Recorder 62 
 63 
 64 
 65 
 66 



1 | P a g e  
 

City of Washington Terrace  
County of Weber, State of Utah 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 16-11 

 
A RESOLUTION FOR THE  

WASHINGTON TERRACE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND  
RENEWAL AGENCY (A.K.A. REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY) AMENDING THE 

FISCAL YEAR 2016 BUDGET, ADOPTING THE FISCAL YEAR 2017 BUDGET, AND 
THE FISCAL YEAR 2018-2021 BUDGET PLAN 

  
 WHEREAS, Utah State Law requires that on or before the first regularly scheduled 
meeting of the governing body in the last May a tentative budget for the ensuing year shall be 
presented to the governing body and prior to June 22 of each year the Council shall by resolution 
adopt a budget for the ensuring year; and  
 

WHEREAS, the City Manager and Finance Director on the 3rd day of May 2016, 
presented to the board an amended budget for fiscal year 2016, a tentative budget for fiscal year 
2017, and a budget plan for fiscal years 2018 - 2021; and 
 

WHEREAS, the governing body has reviewed and considered the amended budget for 
fiscal year 2016, tentative budget for fiscal year 2017, and budget plan for fiscal years 2018-
2021 during a series of public meetings; and  

 
WHEREAS, the governing body, during their regularly scheduled meetings, held public 

hearings on Tuesday, May 17, 2016, at City Hall to receive public comment on amending the 
fiscal year 2016 budget, the tentative fiscal year 2017 budget, and the 2018 – 2021 budget plan 
prior to its final adoption on June 21, 2016. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of the Washington Terrace 
Redevelopment Agency, County of Weber, State of Utah that the fiscal year 2017 budget be 
adopted as presented and attached.  
  
EFFECTIVE DATE. This Resolution shall take effect July 1, 2016, for the fiscal year ending 
June 30, 2017 and immediate for amending the fiscal year 2016 budget. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 21st  day of June 2016. 
 
WASHINGTON TERRACE REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
 
                                          Roll Call Vote______ 
Chair Mark C. Allen                                                                Council Member Barker ___ 
                                                                                                    Council Member Brown ___ 
Attest:                                                                                        Council Member Jensen ___ 
_____________________________                                Council  Member Monsen ___ 
City Recorder                                                                            Council Member Shupe ___ 



FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 0 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  06/16/2016     01:20PM       PAGE: 30 

CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JULY 01, 2016

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

TAX REVENUE

70-31-10 TAX INCREMENT - SOUTHEAST .00 .00 398,372.00 398,372.00 .0 

70-31-11 TAX INCREMENT - CENTRAL B/D .00 .00 19,800.00 19,800.00 .0 

TOTAL TAX REVENUE .00 .00 418,172.00 418,172.00 .0 

CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS

70-39-25 TRANSFER IN GENERAL FUND SE .00 .00 105,423.00 105,423.00 .0 

70-39-26 TRANSFER IN GENERAL FUND CBD .00 .00 5,200.00 5,200.00 .0 

70-39-40 USE OF BEGINNING FUND BALANCE .00 .00 725,568.00 725,568.00 .0 

TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS .00 .00 836,191.00 836,191.00 .0 

TOTAL FUND REVENUE .00 .00 1,254,363.00 1,254,363.00 .0 



FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 0 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  06/16/2016     01:20PM       PAGE: 31 

CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JULY 01, 2016

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

OPERATING EXPENDITURES

70-40-11 SALARIES AND WAGES .00 .00 14,400.00 14,400.00 .0 

70-40-13 BENEFITS .00 .00 1,100.00 1,100.00 .0 

70-40-21 MEMBERSHIPS, BOOKS, SUBSCRIPTI .00 .00 2,800.00 2,800.00 .0 

70-40-23 TRAVEL AND TRAINING .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0 

70-40-50 CHARGES FOR SERVICES G/F .00 .00 5,652.00 5,652.00 .0 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES .00 .00 24,952.00 24,952.00 .0 

CBD PROJECT AREA

70-44-48 REDEVELOPMENT PROJECTS CBD .00 .00 181,356.00 181,356.00 .0 

TOTAL CBD PROJECT AREA .00 .00 181,356.00 181,356.00 .0 

SOUTHEAST PROJECT AREA

70-45-45 PROJECT AREA LIGHTING - SE .00 .00 65,900.00 65,900.00 .0 

70-45-48 CAPITAL PROJECTS - SOUTHEAST .00 .00 982,155.00 982,155.00 .0 

TOTAL SOUTHEAST PROJECT AREA .00 .00 1,048,055.00 1,048,055.00 .0 

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES .00 .00 1,254,363.00 1,254,363.00 .0 

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 



City Council 
Staff Report 

 

 
 
 
 

 
Author:  Tom Hanson    
Subject:    CTC Tailgate Wraps 
Date:  June 21, 2016  
Type of Item:  Motion   
 
 

 
Summary: In an effort to bring greater awareness to avoid drugs and alcohol, the CTC and 
Parents Empowered are working together to provide tailgate wraps for our city vehicles. The 
wraps would have messages much like the Parents Empowered advertisements that you may 
have seen on TV and in printed materials.   
 
Description: 

A. Topic:   Request permission from the Communities that Care and Parents Empowered to 
place drug and alcohol prevention advertisements on the tailgates of our Public Works 
fleet.  
 

B. Background: Over the past several years Parents Empowered has provided timely and 
informative advertisements promoting the interaction of children with their parents and 
has done a good job opening up conversations regarding alcohol use and avoidance. The 
CTC and Parents Empowered would like to install wraps on the tailgates of our Public 
Works trucks in order to advertise drug and alcohol avoidance.  

 
C. Analysis:  The message of alcohol avoidance seems like a worthy cause and would not 

conflict with our overall message of a family friendly, safe, livable community. The 
wraps are a self-adhesive product that can be installed without damaging the vehicle and 
can also be removed without damaging the vehicle.  The wraps can be removed at any 
time if needed. The wraps also protect the truck from minor scratching.  

 
D. Department Review:  The wraps would be sponsored by Parents Empowered and would 

not cost the City anything to install or remove. The wraps would have the city logo 
resembling the identifier used on the latest WTC Council shirts.  

 
Alternatives:  

A. Approve the Request:  Allow wraps to be installed on our vehicles.  
 
B. Deny the Request:  We would not allow Parents Empowered to install the wraps.    
 

 

ADMINISTRATION 


	Agenda
	Minutes
	Resolution 16-09 Budget Amendment
	Resolution 16-10 Final Budget, Fee Schedule, And Certified Tax Rate
	RDA Agenda
	RDA Minutes
	Resolution 16-11 Final RDA Budget Approval
	Parents Empowered Tailgate Wraps



